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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

Financial performance:

Net interest income

Credit loss expense/impairment charges
Other operating income

Total operating expenses

Profit/(loss) for the year

Financial position:
Issued and paid up share capital

Total equity

Per-share data:

Basic and diluted earnings/¢loss) per share (kobo)

2018
N'O0CO

7,150,130
(2,668.523)
829,364
(4,231,5386)
1,094,585

31 December
2018

49,912,571

32,904,824

2.19

2017
NG00

3,794,801
(920,175)

487,270
(3,932,876)
(569,167}

31 December
2017

49,912,571

35,926,141

(1.16)

%

88
190

70

292

8

288



™

ey
H

O

F.—'—a
-

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 20138

The Directors have the pleasure in presenting to the members of the Nigerian Export-import Bank (the
“Bank") their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 Dacember 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Bank was established to carry on the business of provision of export credit guarantee and export
credit insurance facilities to its clients, provision of credit in local currency to its c¢lients in support of
exports, establishment and management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign
exchange revolving fund for lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs to facilitate export
production, maintenance of a trade information system in support of export business and provision of
domestic credit insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

STATE OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS
In the opinion of the Birectors, the state of the Bank's affairs is satisfactory.

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING PERIOD
There was no event that has occurred since the reporting date that would affect the financial statements
as presented.

RESULT FOR THE YEAR N'000

Profit before income tax 1,094,585
Income tax expense -

Profit for the year 1,094,585

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN SHARES

In line with Section 2 Subsection 1 of the Nigerian Export-lmport Bank Act (NEXIM Bank Act) 1991, the
authorised share capital of the Bank is subscribed equally by the Government of the Federation through
the Ministry of Finance Incorporated and the Central Bank of Nigeria, In fine with Section 2 Subsection 2,
no new shareholders were approved, and there was no Director that held shares in the Bank during the
year.

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has notified the Company for the purposes of Section 277 of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of the Federation Nigeria 2004 of any disclosable interests in contracts
in which the Company was involved as at 31 December 2018.

SHAREHOLDING STRUCTURE

2018 2017
Name Authorised* Issued and Issued and
capital paid-up capital paid-up capital
¥'000 ¥'000 ¥'000
Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFT) 25,000,000 24,912,571 24,912,571
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000

50,000,000 49,912,571 49,912,571

*The authorised capital was statutorily allocated equally between the two shareholders and is being paid
for over a period.

CHARITABLE GIFTS AND OTHER DONATIONS

No donations were made during the year 2018 (2017: Nil).
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Information reiating to changes in property, plant and equipment is given in Note 18 to the financial

statements.

DIRECTORS

The names of the Directors at the date of this report and of those who held offices during the year

are as follows:
DIRECTORS

Dr. Joseph Nnanna
Mr. Abubakar Abba Bello

Mr. Bala Mohammed Bello

Hon. Mrs. Stella Okotete
Mr. Mudashiru Olaitan
Mr. Olubunmi Siyanbola
Mr. Ochapa Ogeniyi

Mr. Adesina Adegbenro
Hajiya Ramatu Ahmed

CAPACITY

Chairman

Managing Director/CEO
Executive Director
Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Director
Non-Executive Direcfor

(Appointed 6 April 2018)

(Appointed & April 2018)
(Appointed 6 April 2018)
(Appointed & April 2018)
(Appointed 6 April 2018)
(Appointed & April 2018)

The Board of Directors was re-constituted on & April 2018 and until constitution of the Board all
matter that relates to the Board were referred to the Ministry of Finance Incorporated.

EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED PERSONS

It is the policy of the Bank that there should be no discrimination in considering applications for
employment including those from disabled persons.

All employees, whether or not disabled are given equal opportunities to develop.
HEALTH, SAFETY AT WORK AND WELFARE OF EMPLOYEES

Health and safety regulations are in force within the Bank's premises and employees are aware of
existing regulations. The Bank provides allowances to all levels of employees for medical care,
transportation, housing, eic.

EMPLOYEES' INVOLVEMENT AND TRAINING

The Bank is committed to keeping employees informed as much as possible regarding the Bank's
performance, progress and seeking their views wherever practicable on matters which particularly
affect them as employees. Management, professional and technical expertise are the Bank's major
assets and investment in their further development continues to be a priority to the Bank.

The Bank's expanding skills-base has been extended by a range of training programmes provided {o
its employees whose opportunities for career development within the Bank have thus been enhanced.
Training is carried out at various levels through both in-house and external courses.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - Continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are presented in accordance with the reporting and presentation
requirements of the International Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies and Allied Matters
Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the NEXIM Bank Act No. 38, 1991, Laws of
the Federation of Nigeria 2004 and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No. 6, 2011 and
other relevant circulars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young having expressed their willingness to continue in office as the Bank's auditors in
accordance with section 357 (2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the
Federation of Nigeria 2004.

By Order of the Board

S

AHMED D. MODIBBO
FRC/2013/NBA/00000004831

Secretary to the Board
Abuja, Nigeria

Date: 05 j‘*’\j leq



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION TO THE PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

The Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, requires
the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year that give a true and fair view of
the state of financial affairs of the Bank at the end of the year and of its profit or loss. The
responsibilities include ensuring that the Bank:

a) keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of
the Bank and comply with the requirements of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991
and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.;

b) establishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to prevent and detect fraud
and other irregularities; and

c) prepares its financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and
prudent judgments and estimates, and are consistently applied.

The Directors accept responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared
using appropriate accounting policies supported by reascnable and prudent judgments and estimates,
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of
the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the provision of the Companies and Allied and Matters Act, CAP 20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No.6, 2011
and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

The Directors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
financial affairs of the Bank and of its profit or loss. The Directors further accept responsibility for the
maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of the financial
statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial control.

Nothing has come to the attention of the Directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going
concern for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

Signed on behalf of the Directors by:

Abubakar A. Bello Bala M. Bello
Managing Director/CEQ Executive Director
FRC/2018/I0D/00000018666 FRC/2016/NIM/00000015389

Date: Of-'- jv% QL_U[‘”} Date: OLI— ju_lj Q_O(c]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nigerian Export-Import Bank (“the Bank')
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2018, and the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

tn our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Nigerian Export-Import Bank as at 31 December 2018, and of its financial performance and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standard Board, and the relevant provisions of the Nigerian
Export-Import Bank Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP
C20, Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6,
2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued by the Central Bank ot Nigeria.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and other independence requirements applicable to
performing audits of Nigerian Export-Import Bank. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the IESBA Code, and in accordance with other ethical requirements applicable to
performing the audit of Nigerian Export-lmport Bank. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how
our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilted the responsibilities described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Key Audit Matters - Continued

Expected Credit Loss (ECL) assessment on financial instruments

The Bank has significant financial assets in its portfolio which are measured either at amortised cost
or loss or fair value through other comprehensive income. This represents about 93% of total assets,
and the associated impairment provision are significant to the financial statements. The adoption of
the International Financial Reporting Standards (iFRS 9) - Financial Instrument Recognition and
Measurement effective 01 January 2018 introduced an expected credit loss model (ECL) for
recognizing impairment for financial instruments different from the incurred loss model under 1AS 39.

The Expected Credit Losses (ECL) involves the application of Judgement and estimation in
determining inputs for ECL calcuiation such as:

» Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk (SICR) for staging purpose.

» Assessing the relationship between the quantitative factors such as defzault and gualitative factors
such as macro-economic variables.

» Incorporating forward looking information in the model building process.

» Factors incorporated in determining the Probability of Default (PD), the Loss Given Default (LGD),
the Recovery Rate and the Exposure at Default (EAD).

» Factors considered in cash flow estimation including timing and amount.
» Factors considered in collateral valuation.

These estimates are driven by a number of factors, changes in which m.ght lead to .a significant
impact in the impairment value.

Adopting IFRS 9 also requires some judgements in taking certain key decisions which will impact the
transitional disclosures as at 01 January 2018. Refer to Notes 3.2, 15 and 26.2 to the financial
statements.

This is considered a key audit matter in the financial statements given the level of significance of the
amount, and the complexity and judgement involved in the process, which required considerable
audit time and expertise.

How the matter was addressed in the audit

Our audit approach was a mix of both control and substantive procedures.

» We reviewed the IFRS 9 model prepared by the management for computation of impairment on
financial assets in line with the requirements of IFRS 9.

» We gained an understanding of how the Probability of Default (PD's) and Loss Given Default (LGD's)
were derived by performing a walkthrough using live data.

» For loans classified under stages 1 and 2, we selected material loans and reviewed the repayment

history for possible repayment default. We challenged the various factors considered in classifying
the loans within stages 1 and 2 and in the measurement of ECL.

10



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Key Audit Matters - Continued

» For stage 3 loans, we challenged all assumptions considered in the estimation of recovery cash
flows, the discount factor, and the timing of realisation. In instances where we were not satisfied
with the assumption used by the management in its cash flow estimation and discounting, we
challenged management assumptions by re-computing the cash flows to determine the recoverable
amounts.

» We focused on the most significant model assumptions including probability of default and loss -
given default.

» We performed detailed procedures on the completeness and accuracy of the information used.

» We used our internal specialists to assess the appropriateness of the models used and to perform an
independent recalculation of the impairment provision for the selected porttolios.

» We reviewed the gualitative and guantitative disclosures for reasonableness to ensure conformity
with IFRS 7 - Financial Instruments Disclosures. '

Other Information

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Report
of the Directors, Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities in Relation to the Preparation of the
Financia! Statements, the Statement of Vaiue Added and the Five-Year Financial Summary as required
by the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of Federation of Nigeria (CAMA) 2004 and
the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria, and the Financial Highlights. Other information does not
inciude the financial statements and our Auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do nct express
an audit opinion or any form of assurance conciusion theraon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materiaily
misstated. : :

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained pricr to the date of this
auditors’ report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with International Financial Repcrting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standard Board, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991, the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act No. 6, 2011 and the Central Bank of Nigeria circulars and
guidelines and for such internal confrol as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

11
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued
Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Statements - Continued

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Banks's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liguidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting
processes.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue
as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK - Continued

Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements - Continued

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timina of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide thé Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefcre the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our Auditors’ Report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse conscguences of deing so
would reasonablv be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report cn Cther Legal and Regqulatery Requirements

In accordance with the requirement of Schedule 6 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20,
Laws of the Federation of Nigeria 2004, we confirm that:

i} we have cktained all the information and explanations which to the best of 2ur knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

i) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, in so far as it appears from
cur examination of those books; and

iii) the Bank's statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the books of account.

Report on Compliance with Banking Regulations

i) We confirm that our examination of the loans and advances was carried out in accordance with
the Prudential Guidelines for licensed banks issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

ii) Related party transactions and balances are disclosed in Note 29 to the financial statements in
compliance with the Central Bank of Nigeria circular BSD/1/2004.

% ’ INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED -

AGEDDHTANTI ﬂ‘ N!GEH!A

Sayo Elumaro, FCA
FRC/2012/ICAN/O0D00Q000135S

For: Ernst & Young

Lagos, Nigeria

Date: O Y ':\hd-\‘«\ Q.D\"}
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Notes 2018 2017
Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method 4 8,299,473 4,791,275
Interest expense calculated using effective interest method 5 {1,149,343) (996,474)
Net interest income 7,150,130 3,794,801
Fees and commission income 6 15,150 1,813
Other operating income 7 829,364 487,270
Total operating income 7,994,644 4,283,884
Credit loss expense/impairment charges 8 (2,668,523 (920,175
Net operating income 5,326,121 3,363,709
Personnel expenses 9 (2,145,230) (1,424,4986)
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment i8 (306,180} (325,597
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 - (768)
Other operating expenses 10 (1,780,126} (2,182 015)
Total operating expenses (4,231,536) (3,932,876)
Profit/(loss) before income tax 1,094,585 569,167)
Income tax expense 11 - -
Profit/(loss) for the year 1,094,585 (569,167)
Other comprehensive income:

Other comprehensive income fo be reclassified to profit or

loss in subsequent periods:

Net gain on available-for-sale financial assets* - 140,242
Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit

or loss in subsequent periods:

Net gain on equity instruments designated as FVTOCI* 192,239 -
Re-measurement losses on defined benefit plans 22.2 (4,769 (119,786)
Other comprehensive income for the year 187,470 20,456
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 1,282,055 (548,711)
Earning/(loss) per share

Basic and diluted earnigns/(loss) per share (Kobo) 12 2.19 (1.18)

* The Bank is exempted from income tax.

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.

14



NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
ASAT 37 DECEMBER 2018

31 December

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
Assets

Cash and cash in banks 13 5,835,453 557,231
Due from banks 14 15,692,267 8,731,398
Loans and advances 15 44,249,701 40,753,837
Debt instrument at amortised cost 16.1a 33,132,582 -
Heild-to-maturity 16.1b - 5,146,589
Equity instruments at FVCCI 16.2a 4,229 463 -
Available-for-sale 16.2b - 3,199,182
Other assets 17 429,357 78,516
Property, plant and equipment 18 2,515,805 2,619,716
Intangible assets 19 16,508 2
Net employee defined benefit assets 223 128,075 116,735
Total assets 106,229,211 651,203,206
Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 20 66,949,000 21,053,853
Other liabilities 21 6,375,387 4,223,212
Total liabilities 73,324,387 25,277,085
Equity

Issued and paid up share capital 23 49,912,571 49.812,571
Accumulated losses 23 (45,940,592) (35,666,929)
Regulatory risk reserve 23 27,151,882 20,764,753
Fair value reserve 23 1,280,963 415,746
Other reserve 23 500,000 500,000
Total equity 32,904,824 35,926,141
Total liabilities and equity 106,229,211 61,203,206

The financial siatements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors and

were signed on its behalf by:

Abubakar Abba Bello (Managing Director}
FRC/2018/100/00000018666

Bala Mohammed Bello (Executive Director)
FRC/2016/NiIM/00000015389

Umar Rani (Chief Financial Officer)
FRN/2013/ICAN/GO000004826

e

S

=

< 7

(j%

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an infegral part of these financial

stafements.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017

Operating activities
Profit/(loss) before income tax 1,094,585 (569,167)

Adjustment for: Other non-cash items included in
loss before tax

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 18 306,180 325,597
Amortisation of intangible assets 19 - 768
Interest cost on defined benefits 22.1 53,283 50,655
Interest income on defined benefits 22.1 (69,392) (83,980)
Interest expenses 20 1,149,343 996,474
Credit loss expense/impairment charges 8 2,668,523 920,175
Net unrealised exchange loss on cash and equivalents
and borrowings (2,656,648) 1,881,100
4 (1,012,618) (652,565)

Accrued interest on debt instrument at amortised cost
Interest income capitalised (76,113) -
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Dividend income 7 (289,434) (310,718)
Gain from disposal of property, plant and equipment 7 (5,745) (1,985)
Net changes in operating assets/iiabifities
Net change in loans and advances (10,966,937) (39,948)
Net change in other assets {(165,788) 106,064
Net change in other liabilities 2,152,175 585,130
Dividend received 80,839 310,718
Interest paid 20 (443,102) (971,068)
Net cash flows (used in)/ from operating activities (8,180,849 2,547,250
Investing activities:
Purchase of investment securities (32,166,551) (4,825.377)
Proceeds from investment securities 5,146,589 2,900,908
Purchase of property, plant and eguipment 18 (220,000 (206,375)
Purchase of intangible assets 19 (16,506) -
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 23,476 3,571
Net cash flows used in investing activities (27,232,992 (2,127,273)
Financing activities:
Dividends paid to equity holders 23 - (42,353)
Proceeds from debt securities issued and other 20

50,000,000 -
borrowed funds
Repayments of debt securities issued and other 20

(2,530,357} (3,984,102)
borrowed funds
Proceeds from Issuance of share capital 23 - 2,637,436
Net cash flows from/f({used in) financing activities 47,469,643 (1,389,019
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash egquivalents 12,055,802 (969,042)
Net foreign exchange difference 375,911 916,134
Impairment charge on cash and cash equivalents (192,623) (106,763)
Cash and cash equivalents as 1 January 24 9,288,629 9,448,300
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 24 21,527,720 9,288,629

The accompanying notes to the financial statements are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Corporate information

The Nigerian Export-Import Bank ("NEXIM" or the “Bank’) was established by Act 38 of 1991 as an
Export Credit Agency (ECA). The Bank which replaced the Nigerian Export Credit Guarantee &
Insurance Corporation earlier set up under Act 15 of 1988, has the following main statutory
functions: provision of export credit guarantee and export credit insurance facilities to its
clients, provision of credit in local currency to iis clients in support of exports, establishment and
management of funds connected with exports, maintenance of a foreign exchange revolving fund for
lending to exporters who need to import foreign inputs fo facilitate export production, maintenance
of a trade information system in support of exporf business and provision of domestic credit
insurance where such a facility is likely to assist exports.

The Bank presently provides short and medium-term loans to Nigerian exporters. It also provides
short term guarantees for loans granted by Nigerian banks to exporters as well as credit insurance
against political and commercial risks in the event of non-payment by foreign buyers. The Bank is
also the government’s National Guarantor under the ECOWAS Inter-state Road Transit programme.

NEXIM is a bank incorporated and domiciled in Nigeria. Its registered office is at Plot 975, Cadastral
Zone AQ, Central Business District, Garki, Abuja.

2. Accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for quoted available-
for- sale investment securities which have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are
presented in Nigerian naira and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'000), except when
otherwise indicated.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with, and comply with, International
Financial Reporting Standards, the provisions of the NEXIM Act of the Federation of Nigeria 1991,
Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 Laws of Federation of Nigeria (CAMA) 2004, the
Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, No. 6 2011 and relevant circulars and guidelines issued
by the Central Bank of Nigeria.

Presentation of financial statements

The Bank presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis
regarding recovery or settlement within 12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than
12 months after the reporting date (non-current) is presented in Note 27.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the statement of financial
position. They are only offset and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the
parties also intend to settle on a net basis in all of the following circumstances:

» The normal course of business

» The event of default
» The event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the Bank and/or its counterparties

18
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Bank’s financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and
fiabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, as well as the disclosure of contingent liabilifies,
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

in the process of applying the Bank's accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements and assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments may change due to circumstances beyond the Bank's
control and are reflected in the assumptions if and when they occur. liems with the most significant
effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements with substantial management
judgement and/or estimates are collated below with respect to judgements/estimates involved

Going concern

The Bank’'s management has made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern
and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future.
Furthermore, management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt
upon the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements continue
to be prepared on the going concern basis.

Allowances for credit losses

Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of future cash
flows when determining an impairment loss for loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows,
the Bank makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation and the net realizable value of
collateral. These estimates are based on assumptions about a number of factors and actual results
may differ, resulting in future changes to the impairment allowance.

A collective assessment of impairment takes into account data from the loan portfolio (such as credit
quality, levels of arrears, credit utilization, loan to collateral ratios etc.), and concentrations of risk
and economic data (including levels of unemployment, real estate prices indices, country risk and
the performance of different individual groups).

These critical assumptions have been applied consistentily to all periods presented, except as follows:
The Bank applied the impairment requirements under IFRS 9@ from 1 January 2018 resulting in
changes to the assumptions used for the calculation for allowance for impairment using the expected
credit loss model. The comparative period has not been restaied for IFRS 9. The key change under
the IFRS 9 expected credit foss model is the use of forecast of future economic conditions including
macroeconomic factors.

Impairment of financial instruments

The Bank has applied some judgment in carrying out an assessment of whether credit risk on the
financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporating forward-tooking
information in the measurement of ECL.

Fair value of financial instruments

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observahle
market price requires the use of technigues as described in accounting policy Note 2.3.

19



oy
Lol

-

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.2 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions - Continued

Defined benefit obligation - defined benefit pian

The cost of the defined benefit pension plan is determined using actuarial valuations. The actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
future. These include the determination of the discount rates, future salary increases, mortality rates
and inflation rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highty sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate discount
rate, management considers the market yields at the end of each reporting period on government
bonds due to non-availability of deep market in high quality corporate bonds.

The currency of government bonds is consistent with the currency of the defined benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Future salary increases are based
on expected future inflation rates in Nigeria.

Property lease classification - Company as lessor

The Bank has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Bank
has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as
the lease term not constituting a major part of the economic life of the commercial property and the
present value of the minimum lease payments not amounting to substantially all of the fair value of
the commercial property, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies

(&) Foreign currency translation

The financial statements are presented in Nigerian naira () which is the functional currency of the
Bank.

Transactions and balances
Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency rate of exchange
ruling at the date of the transaction.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rate of exchange at the end of the reporting period based on official exchange rates. All
differences arising on non-trading activities are taken to ‘Other operating income’ in the profit or
loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the spot exchange rates as at the date of recognition. When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item is
recognised in other comprehensive income, any exchange component of that gain or loss is
recognised in other comprehensive income. Conversely, when a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued
(b) Financiai instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. The Bank applied the classification and measurement
requirements for financial instruments under IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' for the year ended 31
December 2018. The Bank applied the modified retrospective approach, therefore the 2017
comparative period was not restated, and the requirements under IAS 39 'Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement' were applied. The key changes are in the classification and
impairment requirements.

(i) Recognition and initial measurement

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Bank
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Bank uses trade date
accounting for regular way contracts when recording financial assefs transactions.

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not
at fair value through profit or loss, direct and incremental transaction costs that are directly
attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction costs of financial assets and liabilities carried at
fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss at initial recognition.

(ii) Classification of financial instruments
Policy applicable from 1 January 2018
NEXIM Bank classifies its financial assets under IFRS 9, into the following measurement categories:

> those to be measured at fair value either through other comprehensive income or fair value through
profit or loss; and

» those to be measured at amortized cost.

The classification depends on the Bank's business model (i.e. business model test) for managing
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial assets cash flows (i.e. solely paymenis of
principal and interest - SPPI test).

The Bank also classifies its financial liabilities as liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
liabilities at amortized cost. Management determines the classification of the financial instruments
at initial recognition.

Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018

NEXIM Bank classifies its financial assetsin the following categories: Loans and receivables, Available
for sale and held to maturity financial assets. Management determines the classification of financial
assets and liabilities at the time of initial recognition and the classification is dependent on the nature
and purpose of the financial asseis. The Bank evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its
availablefor-sale financial assets in the near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances,
the Bank is unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive markets, the Bank may elect to
reclassify these financial assets if the management has the ability and intention to hold the assets
for foreseeable future or until maturity.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.3 summary of significant accounting policies - Confinued

(iii) Subsequent measurements

Financial assets - policy applicable from 1 January 2018

(a) Debt instruments

The subseguent measurement of financial assets depends on its initial classification:
Amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at FVTPL:

> The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and
> The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of
a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. interest
income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and reported in profit
or loss as ‘Interest income’.

The amortized cost of a financial instrument is defined as the amount at which it was measured at initial
recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the ‘effective
interest method' of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any
foss allowance. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial
instrument (or group of instruments) and of allocating the interest income or expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period, to the
instrument's gross carrying amount.

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Investment in debt instrument is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and
is not designated as at FVTPL:

r The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and
» The contraciual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The debt instrument is subsequently measured at fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair
value are included in other comprehensive income within a separate component of equity. Impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized in profit and loss.

Upon disposal or derecognition, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is recfassified
from equity to profit or loss and recognized in net gains on investment securities while the cumulative
impairment loss recognized in the OCl and accumulated in equity will be reclassified and debited to profit
or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is determined using the effective interest method and
recognized in profit or loss as 'Interest income’.

The measurement of credit impairment is based on the three-stage expected credit loss model as applied
to financial assets at amortized cost.
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NIGERIAN EXPGRT-IMPORT BANK

o NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

r 2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies ~ Continued

r (b) Equity instruments

. The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. For equity investment that is not

- held for trading, the Bank may irrevocahly elect to present subseguent changes in fair value in OCL This

. election is made on an investment-by-investment basis. Where the Bank's management has elected to

f . present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income, there is no

L subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from such

i investments continue to be recognized in profit or loss as dividend income when the company's right to
receive payments is established unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of

[ the investment. Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are

recognized in profit or loss.

-

) All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL. In addition, on initial recognition, the Bank

[ may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requiremenis to be measured at

amortized cost or at FVOCI as at FVTPL If doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting

g' ) mismatich that would otherwise arise.

[ Business model assessment

£ The Bank makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio

o level because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to

- management. The information considered includes:

- 1) The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in
{ practice. In particular, whether management’s strategy focuses on earning contractual
o interest revenue, maintaining & particular interest rate profile, matching the duration of
L the financial assets to the duration of the labilities that are funding those assets or
E . realizing cash flows through the sale of the assets;

L 2) How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to management;
) The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held
b within that business model) and how those risks are managed;
£ 4 How managers of the business are compensated e.g. whether compensation is based on
- the fair value of the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected; and
b .
5) The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales
L and its expectations about future sales activity. However, information about sales activity
is not considered in isolation, but as part of an overall assessment of how the Bank's

o stated objective for managing the financial assets is achieved and how cash flows are
realized.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Cohtinued
(b) Equity instruments - Continued

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking 'worst case' or
'stress case' scenarios into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are realized in a way that is
different from the Bank's original expectations, the Bank does not change the classification of the
remaining financial assets held in that business model, but incorporates such information when assessing
newly originated or newly purchased financial assets going forward.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis are measured at FVTPL because they are neither held to coliect contractuai cash flows nor held both
to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest on
principal amount ouistanding

As a second step of its classification process the Bank assesses the contractual terms of a financial asset
to identify whether they meet the SPPI test.

‘Principal’ for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition
and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there are repayments of principal or
amortization of the premium/discount). ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of money
and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time
and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.q. liguidity risk and administrative costs), as wel! as profit
margin.

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the consideration for
the time value of money and credit risk. To make the SPPI assessment, the Bank applies judgement and
considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the financial asset is denominated, and the period
for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that intreduce a more than de minimize exposure to risks or volatility in the
confractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do not give rise to contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the amount outstanding. In such cases,
the financial asset is required to be measured at FVTPL,
In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, the Bank
considers the contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset
confains a contractual term that could change the timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that
it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Bank considers:

+  contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows;

» leverage features;

»  prepayment and extension terms;

> terms that limit the Bank’s claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset
arrangements); and

»  Features that modify consideration of the time value of money - e.q. periodical reset of
interest rates.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

The Bank holds a portfolio of long-term fixed rate loans for which the Bank has the option to revise the
interest rate at future dates. These reset rights are limited to the market rate at the time of revision. The
right to reset the rates of the loans based on the revision in market rates are part of the contractually
agreed terms on inception of the loan agreement, therefore the borrowers are obligated to comply with
the reset rates without any option of repayment of the loans at par at any reset date. The Bank has
determined that the contractual cash flows of these loans are solely payments of principal and interest
because the option varies with the interest rate in a way that is considered a consideration for the time
value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and costs associated with the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest.

Financial assets - policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018
Financial Instruments - [nitial Recognition and subsequent measurement
(i Date of recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of loans and advances o customers and balances due
to customers, are initially recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Bank becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation
or convention in the market place. Loans and advances to customers are recognised when funds are
transferred to the customers' accouni. The Bank recognises due to customer balances when funds reach
the Bank.

(i Initiaf measurement of financial instruments

The classification of financial instruments at initial recognition depends on their purpose and
characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring them. All financial instruments are
measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets and
financial liabilities recorded at fair value through profit or loss.

{iii) ‘Day 1’ profit or loss

When the transaction price differs from the fair value of other observable current market transactions
in the same instrument or based on a valuation technique with the variables including only data from
observable markets, the Bank immediately recognises the difference between the transaction price and
fair value (a Day 1 profit or 10ss) in net trading income. In cases where fair value is determined using data
which is not observable, the difference between the transaction price and model value is only recognised
in profit or loss when the inputs become observable, or when the instrument is derecognised.

(iv) Available-for-sale financiaf investments

Available-for-sale investments include equity. Equity investments classified as available-for- sale is
those which are neither classified as held-for-trading nor designated at fair value through profit or loss.
The Bank has not designated any loans advances as available-for-sale. After initial measurement,
available-for-sale financial investments are subsequently measured at fair value,

Unrealised gains and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income (OCI) and accumulated in
‘Available-for-sale reserve’ until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or ioss
is recognised in other operating income or other operating expenses. When the investment is determined
to be impaired, the cumulative loss is reclassified from the 'available-for-sale reserve to the profit or loss
in impairment charge of financial investment. Where the Bank holds more than one investment in the
same security, the costs of investment disposed of are determined using weighted average basis. [nierest
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

earned whifst holding available-for-sale financial investments is reported as interest income using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Dividends earned whilst hoiding available-for- sale financial
investments are recognised in the profit or loss as 'Other operating income’ when the right of the payment
has been established. The losses arising from impairment of such invesiments are recognised in the profit
or loss in ‘Impairment charges'.

(v) Held-to-maturity financial investments

Held-to-maturity financial investments are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or If the Bank were
to seil or reclassify more than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity investments before maturity
{other than in certain specific circumstances), the entire category would be tainted and would have to be
reclassified as available-for-sale. Furthermore, the Bank would be prohibited from classifying any
financial asset as held to maturity during the following two years

vid Due from banks and Loans and advances

‘Due from Banks' and 'Loans and advances', include non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable paymenis that are not quoted in an active market, other than:

» Those that the Bank intends to sell immediately or in the near term and those that the Bank upon initial
recognition designates as at fair value through profit or loss

» Those that the Bank, upon initial recognition, designates as available for sale.

» Those for which the Bank may not recover substantially all of its initial investment, other than because
of credit deterioration.

After initial measurement, amounts 'Due from Banks' and ‘Leoans and advances' are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR, less allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees and costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The amortisation is included in ‘Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method' in
the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss in ‘loan
impairment charge'.

Where the loan, on drawdown, is expected to be retained by the Bank, and not sold in the short term, the
commitment is recorded only when it is an onerous confract that is likely to give rise to a loss (e.q., due
to a counterparty credit event).

(viid Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds

Financial instruments issued by the Bank are classified as liabilities under 'Debt securities issued and other
borrowed funds’, where the substance of the contractual arrangement results in the Bank having an
obligation either to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder, or to satisfy the obligation other
than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of cwn equity
shares. After initial measurement, debt securities issued and other borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the EIR. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on the issue and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued
(iv) Reclassifications

Policy applicable after 1 January 2018

The Bank reclassifies financial assets when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change.
Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and must be significant to the Bank’s operations. When
reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies all affected financial assets in accordance with the new
business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the ‘reclassification date’. Reclassification
date is 'the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or
interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification occurs.

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the
Bank changes its business model for managing financial assets that are debt instruments. A change in the
objective of the Bank’s business occurs only when the Bank either hegins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations (e.q., via acquisition or disposal of a business line).

The followlng are not consldered to be changes In the business modetl:

* A change in intention related to particular financial assets {even in circumstances of
significant changes in market conditions)

»  Atemporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets

»  Atransfer of financial assets between parts of the entity with different business models

When reclassification occurs, the Bank reclassifies all affected financial assets in accordance with the new
business model. Reclassification is applied prospectively from the ‘reclassification date’. Reclassification
date is ‘the first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model. Gains, losses or
interest previously recognized are not restated when reclassification occurs.

Financial liabilities are not reclassified after initial classification.

Financial assets under the amortized cost classification ¢i.e. business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows) can still be held as such even when there are sales within the portfolio as long
as the sales are infrequent (even if significant in value) or insignificant in value both individually and in
aggregate (even if frequent).

However, if mere than an infrequent number of such sales are made out of a portfolio and those sales are
mare than insignificant in value (either individually or in aggregate), the Bank will assess whether.and how
such sales are consistent with an objective of collecting contractual cash flows.

Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018
Reclassification of financial assets

The Bank evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale financial assets in the
near term is still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Bank is unable to trade these financial
assets due to inactive markets, the Bank may elect to reclassify these financial assets if the management
has the ability and intention to hold the assets for foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset recfassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at
the date of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on the asset
that has been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the EIR. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also amortised
over the remaining life of the asset using the EIR. If the asset is subseqguently determined to be impaired,
then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued
Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

() Financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Bank evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified
asset are substantially different. If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights
to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case, the original
financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognized at fair value. Any difference
between the amortized cost and the present value of the estimated future cash flows of the modified asset
or consideration received on de-recognition is recorded as a separate line item in profit or loss as 'gains
and losses arising from the de-recognition of financial assets measured at amortized cost’.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then the
modification does not result in de-recognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Bank recaiculates
the gross carrying amount of the financial asset as the present value of the renegotiated or modified
contractual cash flows that are discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate (or credit-
adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets). The amount
arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount is recognized as a modification gain or loss in profit or
loss as part of impairment charge for the year.

In determining when a madification to terms of a financial asset is substantial or not to the existing terms,
the Bank will consider the following non-exhaustive criteria.

Qualitative criteria

Scenarios where modifications could lead to de-recognition of existing loan and recognition of a new
loan, i.e. substantial modification, are:

Extension of financial asset’s tenor
Reduction in repayment of principals and interest
Capitalization of overdue repayments into a new principal amount
Change in frequency of repayments i.e. change of monthly repayments to quarterly or
yearly repayments
> Reduction of financial assel's tenor
On occurrence of any of the above factors, the Bank will perform a 10% test (see below) to determine
whether or not the modification is substantial.

T r h h 4

Scenarios where modification will not iead to de-recognition of existing financial assets are:

d Change in interest rate arising from a change in MPR which is the benchmark raie that
drives borrowing rates in Nigeria
» Bulk repayment of financial asset

Quantitative criteria

A modification would lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset and recognition of a new financial
asset, i.e. substantial modification, if:
> The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is
at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial asset.

A modification would not lead to de-recognition of existing financial asset if:

r The discounted present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees
received nei of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest rate, is
less than 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
ftows of the original financial asset.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

tf the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with
a new one due to financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial
asset should be derecognized (see below) and ECL are measured as follows:

r If the expected restructuring will not result in de-recognition of the existing asset, then
the expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in
calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset

r If the expected restructuring will result in de-recognition of the existing asset, then the
expected fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing
financial asset at the time of its de-recognition. This amount is included in calculating the
cash shortfalls from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected
date of de-recognition to the reporting date using the original effective interest rate of
the existing financial asset.

Modification gain or loss shall be included as part of impairment charge for each financial year.,
(iii) Financial liabilities

The Bank de-recognizes a financial [iability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified
liability are substantialiy different. This occurs when the discounted present value of the cash flows under
the new terms, including any fees paid net of any fees received and discounted using the original effective
interest rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash
flows of the original financial liability. In this case, a new financial liability based on the maodified terms is
recognized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished
and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss. If an exchange of debt
instruments or modification of terms is accounted for as an extinguishment, any costs or fees incurred
are recognized as part of the gain or loss on the extinguishment. If the exchange or modification is not
accounted for as an extinguishment {i.e. the modified liability is not substantially different), any costs or
fees incurred adjust the carrying amount of the liability and are amortized over the remaining term of the
modified liabifity.

Impairment of financial assets
Policy applicable from 1 January 2018
a. Overview of the ECL principles

The Bank recognizes allowance for expected credit losses for all loans and other debt financial assets not
held at FVPL, together with loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, in.this section all
referred to as 'financial instruments’. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment under IFRS 9.

The ECL allowance is based on the credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (the lifetime
expected credit loss or LTECL), unless there has been no significant increase in credit risk since
origination, in which case, the allowance is based on the 12 months' expected credit loss (12mECL) as
outlined. The Bank’s policies for determining if there has been a significant increase in credit risk are set
out in the pro-forma financial statements.

The 12mECL is the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result from default events on a financial
instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date. Both LTECLs and 12mECLs
are calculated on either an individual basis or a collective basis, depending on the nature of the underlying

portfolio of financial instruments. The Bank's policy for grouping financial assets measured on a coltective
basis is explained in the financial statements.

Loss allowances for accounts receivable are always measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. The
Bank has established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether
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2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

d flinancial instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by considering the
change in the risk of default occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.

Based on the above process, the Bank groups its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2, Stage 3 and POCI, as
described below:

> Stage 1: When loans are first recognized, the Bank recognizes an allowance based on 12mECLs. Stage
1 loans also include facilities where the credit risk has improved and the loan has been reclassified from
Stage 2.

» Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank records
an allowance for the LTECLs. Stage 2 loans also include facilities, where the credit risk has improved and
the loan has been reclassified from Stage 3.

» Stage 3: Loans considered credit-impaired. The Bank records an allowance for the LTECLs.

» POCI: Purchased or originated credit impaired (POCI) assets are financial assets that are credit impaired
on initial recognition. POCI assets are recorded at fair value at original recognition and interest income is
subsequentiy recognized based on a credit-adjusted EIR. ECLs are only recognized or released to the
extent that there is a subsequent change in the expected credit losses.

If. in a subsequent period, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed significant
increase in credit risk since origination, depending on the stage of the lifetime 2 or stage 3 of the ECL
bucket, the Bank would continue to monitor such financial assets for a probationary period of 9C days to
confirm if the risk of default has decreased sufficiently before upgrading such exposure from Lifetime ECL
(Stage 2) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1). In addition to the 90 days probationary period above, the Bank
also observes a further probationary period of 90 days to upgrade from Stage 3 to 2. This means a
probationary period of 180 days will be observed before upgrading financial assets from Lifetime ECL
(Stage 3) to 12-months ECL (Stage 1).

For financial assets for which the Bank has no reascnable expectations of recovering either the entire
outstanding amount, or a proportion thereef, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced.
This is considered a (partial) derecognition of the financial asset.

b. The calculation of ECLs

The Bank calculates ECLs based on three probability-weighted scenarios to measure the expected cash
shortfalls, discaunted at an approximation to the EiR. A cash shortfall is the difference between the cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive.

The mechanics of the ECL calculations are outlined below and the key elements are as follows:

L PD: The Probability of Default is an estimate of the likelihocd of default over a given time horizon.
A default may only happen at a certain time over the assessed period, if the facility has not been
previously derecognized and s still in the portfolio.

v EAD: The Exposure at Default is an estimate of the exposure at a future default date, taking into
account expected changes in the exposure after the reporting date, including repayments of
principal and interest, whether scheduled by contract or otherwise, expected drawdowns on
committed facilifies, and accrued interest from missed payments.

> [.GD: The Loss Given Default is an estimate of the loss arising in the case where a default occurs
at a given time. It is based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due and those
that the lender would expect to receive, inctuding from the realization of any collateral. it is
usually expressed as a percentage of the EAD.
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When estimating the ECLs, the Bank considers three scenarios (a base case, an upside and downside).
Each of these is associated with different PDs, EADs and LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of multiple
scenarios also incorporates how defauited loans are expected to be recovered, including the probability
that the loans will cure and the value of collateral or the amount that might be received for selling the
assef.

Impairment losses and releases are accounted for and disclosed separately from modification losses or
gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial asset's gross carrying value.

The mechanics of the ECL method are sumrmmarized below:

- Stage 1: The 12mECL is calculated as the portion of LTECLs that represent the ECLs that result
from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within the 12 months after the
reporting date. The Bank calculates the 12mECL allowance based on the expectation of a default
occurring in the 12 months following the reporting date. These expected 12-month default
probabilities are applied to a forecast EAD and multiplied by the expected LGD and discounted by
an approximation to the original EIR. This calculation is made for each of the four scenarios, as
explained above.

> Stage 2: When a loan has shown a significant increase in credit risk since origination, the Bank
records an allowance for the LTECLs. The mechanics are similar to those explained above,
including the use of multiple scenarios, but PDs and LGDs are estimated over the lifetime of the
instrument. The expected cash shortfalls are discounted by an approximation to the original EIR.

L Stage 3: For loans considered credit-impaired, the Bank recognizes the lifetime expected credit
losses for these loans. The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

> POCI: POCI assets are financial assets that are credit impaired on initial recognition. The Bank
only recognizes the cumulative changes in tifetime ECLs since initial recognition, based on a
probability-weighting of the three scenarios, discounted by the credit-adjusted EIR.

c. Debt instruments measured at fair value through OCj

The ECLs for debt instruments measured at FVOC! do not reduce the carrying amount of these financial
assets in the statement of financial position, which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the
allowance that would arise if the assets were measured at amortized cost is recognized in OC! as an
accumulated impairment amount, with a corresponding charge to profit or foss. The accumulated loss
recognized in OCl is recycled to the profit and loss upon derecognition of the assets.

d. Purchased or originated credit impaired financial assets (POCI)
At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether financial assets carried at amortized cost and debt
financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or
more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset have
occurred.

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observabile data:

> Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

> A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

> The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Bank on terms that the Bank would not
consider otherwise;

> It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganization; or

> The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
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A loan that has been renegotiated due to a deterioration in the borrower's condition is usually considered
to be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has
reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

For POCI financial assets, the Bank only recognizes the cumulative changes in LTECL since initial
recognition in the loss allowance.

Loans that are more than 90 days past due are considered impaired.

e. Collateral valuation

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, landed properties and vehicles. The Bank's accounting
policy for coliateral assigned to it through its lending arrangements under IFRS 9 is the same is it was
under [AS 39. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Bank's statement of financial position,

However, the fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum,
at inception and re-assessed on periodic basis as deemed necessary.

To the extent possible, the Bank uses active market data for valuing financial asseis held as collateral.
Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market values are valued using models.

f. Collateral repossessed

The Bank's accounting policy under IFRS 9 remains the same as it was under IAS 39. The Bank’s policy is
fo determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations or should be sold.
Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to their relevant asset category
af the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for
which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value
(if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession date in, line
with the Bank’'s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Bank does not physically repossess properties or other assets in its
loan portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at auction, to settle outstanding
debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice, the residential
properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the staiement of financial position.

g. Forborne and moedified loans

The Bank sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the coriginal terms of loans as a response to
the borrower's financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce collection of
collateral.

The Bank considers a loan forborne when such concessions or modifications are provided as a result of
the borrower’s present or expected financial difficulties and the Bank would not have agreed to them if
the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties include defaults on
covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance may involve
extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions.

Once the terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated

before the modification of terms. It is the Bank’s policy fo monitor forborne loans to help ensure that
future payments continue to be likely to occur.
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De-recognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-
case basis. If these procedures identify a foss in relation to a loan, if is disclosed and managed as an
impaired Stage 3 forborne asset until it is collected or written off.

From 1 January 2018, when the loan has been renegotiated or modified but not de-recognised, the Bank
also reassesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. The Bank also considers
whether the assets should be classified as Stage 3. Once an asset has been classified as forborne, it will
remain forborne for a minimum 12-month probation period. In order for the loan to be reclassified out of
the forborne category, the customer has to meet all of the following criteria:

> All of its facilities have to be considered performing;

r The probation period reqguired from the date the forborne coniract was considered performing
has passed (see above);

r Regular payments of more than an insignificant amount of principal or interest have been made
during at least half of the probation period;

- The customer does not have any contract that is more than 180 days past due.

If modifications are substantial, the loan is derecognized. If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated

or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial difficuities of the

borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognized and ECL aie

measured as follows:

L if the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the
expected cash flows arising from the modified financial asset are included in calculating cash
shortfalls from the existing asset;

> if the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected
fair value of the new asset is treated as the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the
time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the
existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the
reporting date using the original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

h. Presentation of allowance for ECL in the statement of financial position

Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

> Financial assets measured at amortized cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying
amount of the assets;
> Debt instruments measured at FVOCI no loss allowance is recognized in the statement of

financial position because the carrying amount of these assets is their fair value.
However, the loss allowance is disclosed and is recognized in the fair value reserve,

i.  Write-off

After a full evaluation of a non-performing exposure, in the event that either one or all of the following
conditions apply, such exposure is recommended for write-off (either partially or in full):

> continued contact with the customer is impossible;

- recovery cost is expected to be higher than the autstanding debi;

- amount obtained from realization of credit collateral security leaves a balance of the debt;
or

- it is reasonably determined that no further recovery on the facility is possible.

All credit facility write-offs require endorsement by the Board Credit and Risk Committee, as defined by
the Bank. Credit write-off approval is documented in writing and properly approved by the Board Credit
and Risk Committee.
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A write-off constifutes a derecognition event. The write-off amount is used to reduce the carrying amount
of the financial asset. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement
activities in order to comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due. Whenever amounts
are recovered on previously written-off credit exposures, such amount recovered is recognized as income
on a cash basis only.

j.  Forward looking information

fn its ECL models, the Bank relies on a broad range of forward-looking information as economic inputs,
such as:

» Exchange rates

*» [nflation rates

> Interest rates

The inputs and models used for calculating ECLs may not always capture all characteristics of the market
at the date of the financial statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or overlays are occasionally
made as temporary adjustments when such differences are significantly material. Detailed information
about these inputs and sensitivity analysis are provided in Note 4 in the financial statements.

an Impairment - Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Bank assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset
or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be
impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that
has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event”) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the group of financiai
assets that can be reliably estimated.

Evidence of impairment may include indications that the borrower or a group of borrowers is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, the probability that they will enter Bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation, defauit or delinquency in interest or principal payments and where observable data
indicates that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in
arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

() Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost {(such as amounts due from banks, foans and
advances to customers as well as held-to-maturity investments), the Bank first assesses
individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are
individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financiai asset, it includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit
risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually
assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

if there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the assets's carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected loan impairment charges that
have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised in the profit or loss. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate
of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. The interest income is recorded as part of ‘Interest revenue calculated using effective
interest method'.
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Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Bank. If, in @ subsequent vear, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
future writes-off is later recovered, the recovery is credited to profit or loss as other income.
The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s
original EIR. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment foss is the current EIR.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a collateralised
financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purpose of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped on the
basis of the Bank’'s internal credit grading system, that considers credit risk characteristics
such as asset type, industry, gecgraphical location, collateral type, past-due status and other
relevant factors.

Future cash flows on a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for impairment
are estimated on the basis of historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adiusted on the basis
of current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions on which the historical
loss experience is based and to remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that
do not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows reflect, and are directionally consistent with,
changes in related observable data from vyear to year (such as changes in unemployment
rates, property prices, commodity prices, payment status, or other factors that are indicative
of incurred losses in the group and their magnitude). The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly to reduce any differences between
foss estimates and actual loss experience.

With respect to loans and advances, the impairment loss determined under IFRS as stated
above is compared with the requirement of the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines.
Where the:

> Prudential impairment loss is greater than IFRS impairment loss, the differenceis
transferred from the general reserve to a non-distributable regulatory reserve.
> Prudential impairment loss is less than IFRS impairment loss, the excess charges

resulting is transferred from the regulatory reserve account to the -general
reserve to the extent of the non-distributable reserve previously recognized.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Bank assesses at each reporting date
whether there is objective evidence that an investment is impaired.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available-for-sale, the Bank assesses individually
whether there is objective evidence of impairment based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost.

However, the amount recorded for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the
difference between the amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that investment previously recognised in the profit or loss. Future interest income is based on
the reduced carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

The interest income is recorded as part of 'Interest revenue calculaied using effective interest
method. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument increases and the
increase can be objectively related to a credit event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in the profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed through the profit or loss.
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In Lhe case of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, objective evidence would
also include a ‘significant’ or ‘prolonged’ decline in the fair value of the investment below its
cost. The Bank treats ‘significant’ generally as 20% and ‘prolonged’ generally as greater than
six months. Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss measured as {he
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that investment previously recognised in the profit or foss - is removed from equity and
recognised in the profit or loss. Impairment fosses on equity investments are not reversed
through the profit or loss; increases in the fair value after impairment are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Collateral and Netting - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

The Bank obtains collateral where appropriate, from customers to manage its credit risk exposure to the
customer. The collateral normally takes the form of a lien over the customer’s asseis and gives the Bank
a claim on these assets in the event that the customer defaults.

Collateral received in the form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with a
corresponding liability. These items are assigned to deposits received from bank or other counterparties.
Any interest payable or receivable arising is recorded as interest expense or interest income respectively.

The Bank's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset is best used for its internal operations or
should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to its relevant
asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset,
Assets that are determined better to be sold are immediately recognized as non-current assets held for
sale at the lower of carrying amount and fair value [ess costs to sell at the date of repossession.

The loan agreement provides that, if an event of default occurs, all outstanding transactions with the
counterparty will fall due and all amounts outstanding will be settled on a net basis.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position
if, and only if, there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize an asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In many
cases, even though netting agreements are in place, the lack of an intention to settle on a net basis results
in the related assets and liabilities being presented gross in the statement of financial position.

Valuation of financial Instruments: policy applicable for current and comparative periods

The best evidence of fair value is a quoted price in an actively traded market. In the event that the market
for a financial instrument is not active, a valuation technique is used. The majority of valuation technigues
employ only observable market data and so the reliabifity of the fair value measurement is high. However,
certain financial instruments are valued on the basis of valuation technigues that feature one or more
significant market inputs that are unobservable. Valuation techniques that rely to a greater extent on
uncbservable inputs require a higher level of management judgment to calculate a fair value than those
based wholly on observable inputs.

The main assumptions and estimates which management consider when applying a model with valuation
techniques are:

> The likelihood and expected timing of future cash flows on the instrument. These cash
flows are usually governed by the terms of the instrument, although judgment may be
required when the ability of the counterparty to service the instrument in accordance with
the contractual terms is in doubt. Future cash flows may be sensitive to changes in market
rates;

4 Selecting an appropriate discount rate for the instrument. The determination of this is
based on the assessment of what a market participant would regard as the appropriate
spread of the rate for the instrument over the appropriate rate; and

> Judgment to determine what model to use to calculate fair value in areas where the choice
of valuation model is particularly subjective, for example, when valuing complex
derivative products.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

When applying a model with unobservable inputs, estimates are made to reflect uncertainties in fair values
resulting from a lack of market data inputs, for example, as a resuit of illiquidity in the market. For these
instruments, the fair value measurement is less reliable. Inputs into valuations based on unobservable
data are inherently uncertain because there is little or no current markef data available from which to
determine the level at which an arm’s length transaction would occur under normal business conditions.
However, in most cases there is some market data available on which to base a determination of fair value,
for example historical data, and the fair values of most financial instruments are based on some market
observable inputs even when unobservable inputs are significant.

Given the uncertainty and subjective nature of valuing financial instruments at fair value, it is possible
that the outcomes in the next financial year could differ from the assumptions used, and this could resuilt
in a material adjustment fo the carrying amount of financial instruments measured at fair value.

Fair value measurement

The Bank measures financial instruments, such as, quoted equities, at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or Hability; or
> In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Bank. The fair value of an asset
or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset
or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Bank uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs. All assets and liabifities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quotfed (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

De-recognition of financial assets - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

The Bank de-recognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Bank neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial
asset. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained
by the Bank is recognized as a separate asset or liability in the statement of financial position.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset {or the

carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and the consideration received
(including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

De-recognition of financial liabilities - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

The Bank de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when its obligations are discharged, cancelled
or expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference
in the respective carrying amounts is recagnized in profit or loss.

Write off - policy applicable for current and comparative periods

The Bank writes off a financial asset (and any related allowances for impairment losses) when the Bank's
Credit team determines that the assets are uncollectible. Financial assets are written off either partially
or in their entirety. This determination is reached after considering information such as the occurrence
of significant changes in the borrower/issuer's financial position such that the borrower/issuer can no
longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire
exposure. For smaller balance standardized loans, charge off decisions are generally based on a product
specific past due status. If the amount to be written off is greater than the accumulated loss allowance,
the difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applied against the gross carrying
amount. Any subsequent recoveries are cradited to credit loss expense.

However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement activities in order to
comply with the Bank's procedures for recovery of amount due.

Income and expenses (Revenue recognition)
Interest income and expense
€))] Policy applicable from 1 January 2018

Interest income and expenses are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument to:

> The gross carrying amount of the financial asset; or
> The amortized cost of the financial liability.

When calculating the effective interest rate for financial instruments other than credit-impaired assets,
the Bank estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not
expected credit losses. For credit-impaired financial assets, a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is
calculated using estimated future cash flows including expected credit losses.

The EIR (and therefore, the amortized cost of the asset) is calculated by taking into account any discount
or premium on acquisition, fees and costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Bank recognizes interest
income using a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the
expected life of the loan. Hence, it recognizes the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at
various stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments, penalty interest
and charges).

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset are revised for reasons other than credit
risk. The adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset
in the statement of financial position with an increase or reduction in interest income. The adjustment is
subsequently amortized through Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method in the profit
or loss.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued
a. Amortized cost and gross carrying amount

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or
financial fiability is measured on initial recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumutative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount
and the maturity amount and, for financial assets, adjusted for any expected credit loss allowance (or
impairment altowance before 1 January 2018).

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting
for any expected credit loss allowance.

b. Calculation of interest income and expenses

The Bank calculates interest income and expense by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not credit-impaired) or to the amortized cost of the
liability.

However, for financial asset that have become credit-impaired subseguent to initial recognition and is,
therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3, the Bank calculates interest income by applying the effective interest
rate to the net amortized cost of the financial asset. If the financial assets cures and is no longer credit-
impaired, then the Bank reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired (POCI) financial assets, the Bank calculates interest income
by calculating the credit-adjusted effective interest rate and applying that rate to the amortized cost of
the asset. The credit-adjusted EIR is the interest rate that, at original recognition, discounts the estimated
future cash flows (including credit losses) to the amortized cost of the POCI assets. The calculation of
interest income does not revert to a gross basis, even if the credit risk of the asset improves.

c. Presentation

Interest income and expense presented in the profit or loss includes:

> interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortized cost calculated
on an effective interest basis;

r interest on debt instruments measured at FVOC] calculated on an effective interest basis;

r the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in

cash flow hedges of variability in interest cash flows, in the same pericd as the hedged
cash flows affect interest income/expense; and

> the effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in
fair value hedges of interest rate risk.

Interest income and expense on other financial assets and financial liabilities at FVTPL are presented in
interest income or interest expense.

D Policy applicable prior to 1 January 2018

Recognition of income and expenses

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Bank
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is

measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, faking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.

39



™

ry Fry

[

rﬂ.w"\

meviny
'

pren
!

!! sy

NIGERIAN EXPCRT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies - Continued

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:
G Interest and similar income and expense

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest bearing financial assets classified
as available-for-sale interest income or expense is recorded using the EIR, which is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or financial
liability. The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment opiions) and includes any fees or incremental costs that are directly attributable to the
instrument and are an infegral part of the EIR, but not future loan impairment charges.

The carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability is adjusted if the Bank revises its estimates
of payments or receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is calculated based on the original EIR and the
change in carrying amount is recorded as Interest revenue calculated using effective interest method™
for financial assets and ‘Interest expense calculated using effective interest method’ for financial
liabilities.

Once the recorded value of a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been reduced due
te an impairment loss, interest income continues fo be recognised using the rate of interest used to
discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

(i) Fee and commission income earned from services that are provided over a certain periced
of time

Fees earned for the provision of services over a period of time are accrued over that period. These fees
include commission income and other management and advisory fees.

l.oan commitment and processing fees for loans that are likely to be drawn down and other credit related
fees are deferred (together with any incremental costs) and recognised as an adjustment to the EIR on
the loan. When it is unlikely that a loan will be drawn down, the loan commitment fees are recognised over
the commitment period on a straighi-line basis.

i) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Bank's right to receive the payment is established, which is
generally when the shareholders approve the dividend.

{iv) Rental Income

Rental income arising from operating leases on properties leased out by the Bank is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in revenue due to its operating nature.

Fee and commission income: policy applicable for current and comparative periods

Fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial
asset or liability are included in the measurement of the effective interest rate.

Other fees and commission income including account servicing fees, investment management fees, sales
commission, placement fees and syndication fees are recognized as the related services are performed.
When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-down of a loan, the related loan
commitrnent fees are recognized on a straight-fine basis over the commitment period.

Other fees and commission expense relate mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as
the services are received.

Dividend income: policy applicable for current and comparative periods

Dividend income is recognized in profit or loss when the Bank's right
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NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
2.3 Ssummary of significant accounting policies - Continued

(h) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the statement of cash flows comprises cash on hand,
non-restricted current accounts with central banks and amounts due from Banks on demand or with
an original maturity of three months or less.

(i) Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Changes in the expected
useful life are accounted for by changing the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of
self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct iabour, any other costs directly
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of
dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are iocated and capitalised
borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is
capitalised as part of equipment.

When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separaie items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation which commences when the asset is available for use is calculated using the straight-
line method to write down the cost of praoperty, plant and equipment to their residuai values over
their estimated useful lives. Land is not depreciated.

The estimated useful lives are as follows:

+ Buildings 50 years
s Computer equipment 4 years
« Plant 4 years
+« Motor Vehicles 3 years
¢ Furnitures and fittings 5 years

Property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in
‘Other operating income' in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, nlant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriaie.

(i} Intangible assets
The Bank's intangible assets comprise the value of computer software.

An intangible asset is recognised only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is probabile that
the expected future economic benefits that are atiributabte to it will flow to the Bank.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets
with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation periaed and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortisation
period or method, as appropriate, and treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the profit or loss in the expense category
consistent with the function of the intangible asset.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

() Intangible assets - Continued

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or af the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

An intangible assef is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains controb) or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gains or losses arjsing
from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation is caleulated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets
to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:
» Computer software - 4 years

(k) Financiaf guarantees

Inthe ordinary course of business, the Bank gives financial guarantees, consisting of letters of credit,
guarantees and acceptances. Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements
(within 'Other liabilities”) at fair value, being the premium received. Subsequent to initial recognition,
the Bank's liability under each guarantee is measured at the higher of the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in the profit or loss, and the best
estimate of expenditure required to settle any financial obligation arising as a result of the guarantee.

Any increase in the liability relating to financial guarantees is recorded in the profit or loss in
‘Impairment charge’. The premium received is recognised in the profit or loss in ‘fees and commission
income’ on a straight-line basis over the life of the guaraniee.

(1) Employee benefits

(i) Defined confribution pension plan

The Bank operates a defined contribution pension plan in line with the Pension Reform Act, 2004.
The plan is funded by contributions from the Bank and the employees. The Bank has no further
payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Contribution payable is recorded as an
expense under ‘Personnel expenses’. Unpaid contributions are recorded as a lability.

(i) Defined benefit pension plan
The Bank operates a defined benefit pension plan which requires contributions to be made to a
separately administered fund.

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit
credit method.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
net interest (not applicable to the Bank) and the refurn on plan assets (excluding net interest), are
recognised immediately in the statement of financial position with a corresponding debit or credit to
retained earnings through OCI in the pericd in which they occur. Re-measurements are not
reclassified o profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

> The date of the plan amendment or curtailment, and

» The date that the Bank recognises restructuring-related costs
Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
The Bank recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under ‘personnel
expenses in profit or loss

» Service costs comprising past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-

routine settlements
» Net interest expense or income
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(iii) Short-term benefits

Short-term employee benefits are employee benefits (other than termination benefits) that are
expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the annual reporting period in
which the employees render the related service.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus plans if the
Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service
provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

{m) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Bank has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
The expense relating to any provision is presented in the profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

When a provision is no longer reguired, it shall be credited in the profit or loss.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

(n) Taxes

Current income tax
In accordance with section 23(1) (a) of the Company Income Tax Act, the profit of the Bank is
exempted from income taxes.

3. Standards issued but not yet effective

The standards and interpretations that are issued, but not yet effective, up to the date of issuance
of the Bank's financial statements are disclosed below. The Bank intends to adopt these standards,
if applicable, when they become effective.

IFRS 16 Leases

[FRS 16 was issued in January 2016 and it replaces IAS 17 Leases, IFRIC 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease, SIC-15 Operating Leases-incentives and SIC-27 Evaluating the
Substance of Transactions Involving the Legal Form of a Lease. IFRS 16 sets out the principles for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees to account
for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under
IAS 17. The standard includes two recognition exemptions for lessees - leases of 'low-value' assets
(e.g., personal computers) and short-term leases (i.e., leases with a lease term of 12 months or less).
At the commencement date of a lease, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e.,
the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease
ferm (i.e., the righi-of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest
expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on the right-of-use asset.

Lessees will also be required to remeasure the lease liability upon the occurrence of certain events
(e.g., a change in the lease term, a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate used to determine those payments). The lessee will generally recognise the amount of
the remeasurement of the lease liability as an adjustment to the right-of-use asset.

Lessor accounting under IFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from today’s accounting under [AS 17.
Lessors will continue to classify all leases using the same classification principle as in 1AS 17 and
distinguish between two types of leases: operating and finance leases.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ Continued
3. Standards issued but not yet effective ~ Continued
IFRS 16 Leases - Continued

[FRS 16, which is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, requires lessees
and lessors to make more extensive disclosures than under 1AS 17.

The Bank will adopt IFRS 16 on the required effective date, as the Bank has leases that qualify to be
treated in line with this standard. The Bank is currently assessing the impact of this standard.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the |ASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 17), a comprehensive new accounting
standard for insurance contracts covering recognition and measurement, presentation and disclosure.
Once effective, IFRS 17 will replace IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4) that was issued in 2005. IFRS 17
applies to all types of insurance contracts (i.e., life, non-life, direct insurance and re-insurance),
regardiess of the type of entities that issue them, as well as to certain guarantees and financial
instruments with discretionary participation features.

A few scope exceptions will apply. The overall ohjective of IFRS 17 is to provide an accounting model for
insurance contracts that is more useful and consistent for insurers. In contrast to the requirements in
IFRS 4, which are largely based on grandfathering previous local accounting policies, IFRS 17 provides a
comprehensive model for insurance contracts, covering all relevant accounting aspects. The core of IFRS
17 is the general model, supplemented by:

» A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach)
» A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainty for short-duration contracts

[FRS 17 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with comparative figures
required. Early application is permitted, provided the entity also applies IFRS 9 and IFRS 15 on or before
the date it first applies IFRS 17.

IFRS 17 will have no impact on the Bank, as it does not issue insurance contract.

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatment

The Interpretation addresses the accounting for income taxes when tax treatments involve uncertainty
that affects the application of IAS 12 and does not apply to taxes or levies outside the scope of 1AS 12,
nor does it specifically include requirements relating to interest and penalties associated with uncertain
tax treatments.

The Interpretation specifically addresses the following:

» Whether an entity considers uncertain tax treatments separately

» The assumptions an entity makes about the examination of tax treatments by taxation authorities

» How an entity determines taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax crediis and
tax rates

» How an entity considers changes in facts and circumstances

An entity has to determine whether to consider each uncertain tax treatment separately or together with
one or more other uncertain tax treatments. The approach that better predicts the resolution of the
uncertainty should be followed. The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2019, but certain transition reliefs are available. The Bank will apply the interpretation
from its effective date. Since the Bank operates in a complex multinational tax environment, applying the
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts - Continued

Interpretation may affect its financial statements. In addition, the Bank may need to establish processes
and procedures to obtain information that is necessary to apply the Interpretation on a timely basis. The
Bank is still assessing the impact of these amendments.

Amendments to IFRS 9: Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation

Under IFRS 9, a debt instrument can be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, provided that the contractual cash flows are ‘solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding’ (the SPPI criterion) and the instrument is held within the
appropriate business modetl for that classification. The amendments to IFRS 9 clarify that a financial asset
passes the SPPI criterion regardless of the event or circumstance that causes the early termination of the
contract and frrespective of which party pays or receives reasonable compensation for the early
termination of the contract.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from 1 January 2019, with earlier
application permitted. The Bank is still assessing the impact of these amendments.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28: Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture

The amendments address the conflict between IFRS 10 and [AS 28 in dealing with the loss of controf of a
subsidiary that is sold or contributed to an associate or joint venture. The amendments claiify that the
gain or loss resulting from the sale or contribution of assets that constitute a business, as defined in IFRS
3, between an investor and its associate or joint venture, is recognised in full. Any gain or loss resulting
from the sale or contribution of assets that do not constitute a business, however, is recognised only to
the extent of unrelated investors’ interests in the associate or joint venture. The |ASB has deferred the
effective date of these amendments indefinitely, but an entity that early adopts the amendments must
apply them prospectively. These amendments will currently have no impact on the financial statements
of the Bank.

The Bank will apply these amendments when they become effective.
Amendments to 1AS 19: Plan Amendment, Curtaiiment or Settlement

The amendments to IAS 19 address the accounting when a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement
occurs during a reporting period. The amendments specify that when a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement occurs during the annual reporting period, an entity is required to:

» Determine current service cost for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtailment
or settlement, using the actuarial assumptions used to remeasure the net defined benefit liability (asset)
reflecting the benefits offered under the plan and the plan assets after that event

+ Defermine net interest for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtaitment or
settlement using: the net defined benefit liability (asset) reflecting the benefits offered under the plan and
the plan assets after that event; and the discount rate used to remeasure that net defined benefit liability
(asset).

The amendments also clarify that an entity first determines any past service cost, or a gain or loss on
settlement, without considering the effect of the asset ceiling. This amount is recognised in profit or loss.

An entity then determines the effect of the asset ceiling after the plan amendment, curtaitment or
settlement. Any change in that effect, excluding amounts inciuded in the net interest, is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

The amendments apply to plan amendments, curtailments, or settiements occurring on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period that begins on or after 1 January 2019, with early
application permitted. The Bank does not expect any effect on its financial statements. These
amendmenis will not have any impact on the Bank.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

Amendments to [AS 28: Long-term interests in associates and joint ventures

The amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS @ to long-term inferests in an associate or joint venture
to which the equity method is not applied but that, in substance, form part of the net investment in the
associate or joint venture (long-term interests). This clarification is relevant because it implies that the
expected credit loss model in IFRS 2 applies to such long-term interests.

The amendments also clarified that, in applying IFRS 9, an entity does not take account of any losses of
the associate or joint venture, or any impairment losses on the net investment, recognised as adjustments
to the net investment in the associate or joint venture that arise from applying IAS 28 Investments in
Associates and Joint Ventures.

The amendments should be applied retrospectively and are effective from 1 January 2019, with early
application permitted. The Bank does not have any investment in associate and joint venture, the
amendments will not have an impact on its financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 3: Definition of a Business

The amendments clarify that to be considered a business, an integrated set of activities and assets must
include, at a minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the
ability to create cutput. They also clarily thal a business can exist wilhoul including all of the inputs and
processes needed to create outputs. That is, the inputs and processes applied to those inputs must have
‘the ability to coniribute to the creation of outputs’ rather than 'the ability to create cutputs’'.

The amendments must be applied to transactions that are either business combinations or asset
acquisitions for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after 1 January 2020. Consequently, entities do not have to revisit such transactions
that occurred in prior periods. Earlier application is permitted and must be disclosed.

» Definition of Material - Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8

The amendments clarify that materiality will depend on the nature or magnitude of infermation, or both.
An entity will need to assess whether the information, either individually or in combination with other
information, is material in the context of the financial statements.

The amendments explain that information is obscured if it is communicated in a way that would have a
similar effect as omitting or misstating the information. Material information may, for instance, be
obscured if information regarding a material item, transaction or other event is scattered throughout the
financial statements, or disclosed using a language that is vague or unclear. Material information can also
be obscured if dissimilar items, transactions or other evenis are inappropriately aggregated, or
conversely, if similar items are inappropriately disaggregated. These amendments do not have any impact
on the Bank.

Annual Improvements 2015-2017 Cycle (issued in December 2017)
These improvements include;

» IFRS 3 Business Combinations

The amendments clarify that, when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation, it
applies the requirements for a business combination achieved in stages, including remeasuring previously
held interests in the assets and liabilities of the joint operation at fair value. In doing so, the acquirer
remeasures its entire previously held interest in the joint operation.

An entity applies those amendments to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early
application permitted. These amendments do not have any impact on the Bank.
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NIGERIAN EXPCRT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3. Standards issued but not yet effective - Continued

» IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

A party that participates in, but does not have joint control of, a joint operation might obtain joint control
of the joint operation in which the activity of the joint operation constitutes a business as defined in IFRS
3. The amendments clarify that the previously held interests in that joint operation are not remeasured.
An entity applies those amendments to transactions in which it obtains joint contro! on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early application
permitted. These amendments are currently not applicable to the Bank but may apply fo future
transactions.

» |AS 12 Income Taxes

The amendments clarify that the income tax consequences of dividends are finked more directly to past
transactions or events that generated distributable profits than to distributions to owners. Therefore, an
entity recognises the income tax consequences of dividends in profit or loss, other comprehensive income
or equity according to where the entity originally recognised those past transactions or events.

An entity applies those amendments for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019,
with early application is permitted. When an entity first applies those amendments, it applies them to the
income tax consequences of dividends recognised on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative
period. The Bank is still assessing the impact of these amendments.

» |AS 23 Borrowing Costs

The amendmenits clarify that an entity treats as part of general barrowings any borrowing originally made
to develop a qualifying asset when substantially all of the activities necessary to prepare that asset for its
intended use or sale are complete.

An entity applies those amendments to borrowing costs incurred on or after the beginning of the annual
reporting period in which the entity first applies those amendments. An entity applies those amendments
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, with early application permitted. Since
the Bank's current practice is in line with these amendments, the Bank does not expect any effect on its
financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations that became effective on 1 January 2018

The following are the standards, pronouncements and amendments effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2018,

> IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

> IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

> IFRIC Interpretation 22 Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

> Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - Amendments to IFRS 2

> Applying IFRS 9 Financial Instruments with IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts - Amendments to IFRS 4

> Transfers of Investment Property - Amendments tc 1AS 40

> AlP |AS 28 - investment in Associates and Joint Ventures - Clarification that measuring investees at fair
value through profit or loss is an investment - by -investment choice

> AP IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of IFRS - Deletion of short-term exemptions for first-time adopters.

The Bank applied for the first time, the standards and amendments that are applicable. The Bank has not
early adopted any standard, interpretation or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective.

The nature and the effect of these changes are disclosed below:

IFRS 9 Financial instruments

The following assessmenis have been made on the basis of the facts and circumstances that existed at
the date of initial application:

» The determination of the business model within which a financial asset is held.

» The designation of certain investments in equity instruments not held for trading at FVOCI.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Standards, amendments and interpretations that became effective on 1 January 2018- Continued

If a risk free and gilt-edged debt instrument has low credit risk equivalent to investment grade at the date
of initial application of IFRS 9, then the Bank has assumed that credit risk on the asset had not increased
significantly since initial recognition.

In accordance with the transition requirements for classification and measurement and impairment, the
Bank has not restated comparative pericds. As a consequence:

» Any adjustments to carrying amounts of financial assets or liabilities are recognised at the beginning of
the current reporting period, with the difference recognised in opening retained earnings (or another
component of equity as appropriate).

» Financial assets are not reclassified in the statement of financial position for the comparative period.

» Allowance for impairment has not been restated in the comparative period.

New accounting policies have been disclosed, and references to the old policies included, which are
applied to the amounts presented in the comparative period.

Investments in financial assets are classified as either debt or equity investments in accordance with 1AS
32 Financial Instruments: Presentation.

The Bank adopted the general Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for loans and advances to customers,
other debt instruments measured at amortised cost, debt instrumenis measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income, loan commitments and financial guarantees. ECL model is not applied to
equity instruments.

The key changes to the Bank's accounting policies resulting from its adoption of IFRS 2 are summarised
helow.

a. Classifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

The Bank classified its financial assets as subsequently measured at either amortised cost or fair value
depending on the Bank's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets.

The following summarises the key changes:

» The held-to-maturity and available-for-sale financial assets categories were removed.

» A new asset category measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) was
introduced. This applies to debt instruments with contractual cash flow characteristics that are solely
payments of principal and interest and held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets. All of the Bank's available-for-sale debt
instruments were classified in this category.

» A new asset categoery for non-traded equity investments measured at FVOCI was introduced. All of the
Bank's available-for-sale equity instruments were classified in this category.

Classification of financial liabilities remained largely unchanged for the Bank. Financial liabilities continue
to be measured at either amartised cost or FVTPL. However, although under [AS 39 all fair value changes
of liabilities designated under the fair value option were recognised in profit or loss, under IFRS 9 fair
value changes are generally presented as follows:

» The amount of changes in the fair value that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of the liability is
presented in OCI; and

» The remaining amount of change in the fair value is presented in profit or loss.

For an explanation of how the |Bank classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities under IFRS 9, see
the Note on adoption of IFRS 9 in the financial statements.
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NIGEREIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Standards, amendments and interpretations that became effective on 1 January 2018- Continued
b. Impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 impairment requirements are based on an expected credit loss model!, replacing the incurred loss
model under IAS 39. Key changes in the Bank's accounting policy for impairment of financial assets are
listed below.

The Bank applies a three-stage approach to measuring expected credit losses (ECL)Y on debt instruments
accounted for at amortised cost, FVOC!, loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts. Assets
migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit guality since initial recognition:

i) Stage 1: 12-months ECL

For exposures where there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition and
that are not credit-impaired upon origination, the portion of the lifetime ECL associated with the
probability of default events occurring within the next 12 months is recognised. Interest revenue is
calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount.

i) Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit-impaired

For credit exposures where there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition but
are nol credil-impaired, a lifelime ECL is recognised. Inletesl revenue is calculaled by applying Lhe
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount.

iiiy Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - credit-impaired

Financial assets are assessed as credit-impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental impact
on the estimated future cash flows of that asset have occurred. As this uses the same criteria as under
IAS 39, the Bank's methodology for specific provisions remains unchanged. For financial assets that have
become credit-impaired, a lifetime ECL is recognised and interest revenue is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying amount.

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk for
financial assets since initial recognition by comparing the risk of default occurring over the expected life
between the reporting date and the date of initial recognition.

In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group uses its
internal credit risk grading system, external risk ratings and forecast information to assess deterioration
in credit quality of a financial asset.

The Bank assesses whether the credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly on an individual
or collective basis. For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial assets are grouped
on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics, taking into account instrument fype, credit risk ratings,
date of initial recognition, remaining term to maturity, industry, geographical location of the borrower
and other relevant factors.

The amount of ECL is measured as the probability-weighted present value of all cash shortfalls over the
expected life of the financial asset discounted at its original effective interest rate. The cash shortfall is
the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Bank and all the cash flows that the
Bank expects to receive. The amount of the loss is recognised using an allowance for credit losses account.
The Bank considers its historical loss experience and adjusts this for current observable data. In addition,
the Bank uses reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions including experience
judgment to estimate the amount of an expected impairment loss. IFRS 9 introduces the use of
macroeconomic factors which include, but is not limited to, unemployment, interest rates, aross domestic
product, inflation and commercial property prices, and reguires an evaluation of both the current and
forecast direction of the economic cycle. Incorperating forward looking information increases the level of
judgement as to how changes in these macroeconomic factors will affect ECL. The methodology and
assumptions including any forecasts of future economic conditions are reviewed regularly.

If, in a subsequent periad, credit quality improves and reverses any previously assessed significant
increase in credit risk since origination, depending on the stage of the life time (siage 2 or stage 3) of the
ECL bucket, the Bank would continue to monitor such financial assets for a probationary period of 90 days
to confirm if the risk of default has decreased sufficiently before upgrading such exposure from life
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time ECL (Stage 2) to 12- months ECL (Stage 1). In addition to 90 days probationary period above, the
Bank also observes a further probationary period of 90 days to upgrade from Stage 3 to 2. This means a
probationary period of 180 days will be observed before upgrading financial assets from lifetime ECL
(Stage 3) to 12 months ECL (Stage 1).

In the case of the new asset category for debt instruments measured at FVOC!, the measurement of ECL
is based on the three-stage approach as applied to financial assets at amortised cost. The Bank recognises
the impairment charge in profit or loss, with the corresponding amount recognised in other
comprehensive income, with no reduction in the carrying amount in the statement of financial position.
Overall, impairment under IFRS 9 results in earlier recognition of credit losses than under 1AS 39. For
explanation of how the Bank applies the impairment requirements of IFRS 9, see the Note on adoption of
IFRS 9 in the financial statements.

IFRS 7 Revised (IFRS 7R)

To reflect the differences between IFRS @ and IAS 39, IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures was
updated and the Bank has adopted it, together with IFRS 9, for the year beginning 1 January 2018.
Changes include transition disclosures as shown in Note 3.2,

IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers

The Bank adopted IFRS 15 Revenue from contracts with customers on its effective date of 1 January
2018. IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising
from contracts with customers. It applies to all contracts with customers except leases, financial
instruments and insurance contracts. The standard establishes a more systematic approach for revenue
measurement and recognition by introducing a five-step model governing revenue recognition. The five-
step model requires the Bank to (i) identify the contract with the customer, {ii} identify each of the
performance obligations included in the contract, (iii) determine the amount of consideration in the
contract, (iv) allocate the consideration fo each of the identified performance obligations and (v}
recognise revenue as each performance obligation is satisfied.

There are no significant impacts from the adoption of [FRS 15 in relation to the timing of when the Bank
recognisas revenues or when revenue should be recognised gross as a principal or net as an agent.
Therefore, NEXIM Bank will continue to recognise fee and commission income charged for services
provided by the Bank as the services are provided (for example on completion of the underlying
transaction). Revenue recognition for trading income and net investment income are recognised based
on reguirements of [FRS 9. In addition, guidance on interest and dividend income have been moved from
IAS 18 to IFRS 2 without significant changes to the requirements.

Impact of adoption of new standard on the third statement of financial position

The Bank adopted new IFRS standards during the period which led to changes in its accounting policies.
The Bank applied these changes in accounting policies using the modified retrospective approach and as
such it is not expected to present a third statement of financial position. However, the third statement of
financial position is not presented because the retrospective adjustments have no impact on the third
statement of financial position. This is because the Bank opted not to restate the comparative figures as
permitied by IFRS 9.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.2 Transition disclosures- continued

1AS 39 IFRS 9
31-Dec-17 1-Jan-18
1 Cash and cash equivalents N'000 ®N'000
Balances as at 31 December 2017 (JAS 39 557,231 557,231
Irnpairment (ECL Model) - (690)
557,231 556,541
2  Loans and advances
Balances as at 31 December 2017 {(JAS 39) 40,753,837 -
Reclassified to amortised cost {40,753,837) 40,753,837
lmpairment (ECL. Modeb) - 4,771,564)
- 35,982,273
3 QOther assets
Balances as at 31 December 2017 (JAS 39) 78,515 -
Reclassified to amortised cost (78,515) 78,515
Impairment {(ECL Madel) - (1,800)
- 76,715
4 Investment securities
Bafances as at 31 December 2017 (IAS 39) 5,146,589 -
Reclassified to amortised cost (5,146,589 5,146,589
Impairment (ECL Madel) - (7,255)
- 5,139,334
5 Dues from bank:Placements with bank
Balances as at 3t December 2017 (IAS 39) 8,731,398
Rectassified to amortised cost (8,731,398 8,731,398
Irnpairment (ECL Model) - (282,837
- 8,448,561

The impact of transition te IFRS 9 on reserves and accumulated losses is, as follows:

Reserves and
retained earnings

N'000
Fair value reserve
Closing balance under 1AS 39 {31 December 2017) 415,746
Remeasurement impact of revaluation of financial assets held as available for sale 672,978
Qpening balance under IFRS 9 (1 January 2018) 1,088,724

Accumulated losses

Closing batance under IAS 39 {31 December 2017}
Reversal of cumulative impairment on unquoted equities
Recognition of IFRS 9 ECLs:

Cash and cash in bank

Loans and advances

Other assets:Other receivables

Investment securities

Dues from bank:Placements with bank

Financial guarantees

Transfer to regulatory risk reserve

(35,666,929)

88,951

(690)
(4,771,564)
(1,800)
(7.255)
(282,837)
(1,155)
4,771,564

QOpening balance under IFRS 9 (1 January 2018)

(35,871,715)

Total change in equity due to adopting IFRS ©

(204,786)
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[ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
3.2 Transition disclosures- continued

-~
t The following tabte reconcile the aggregate opening impairment allowances under IAS 39 to ECL allowances under IFRS 9,
[ Allowance for ECLs under IFRS
impairment Remeasurement o
[—--- ungder IAS 39
Financial assets at Amortised cost 31-Dec-17 1-Jan-18
. 000 ¥'000 ¥'000
r Cash and bank balances 10,257 690 10,947
Dues from bank:Piacements with bank 381,537 282,837 664,374
- bebt instruments at amortised cost - 7,255 7.255
£ Loans and advances 12,163,820 4,771,564 16,935,384
. Other assets 185,560 1,800 187,360
iﬁ Financial guarantees - 1,155 1,155 ,
{ . 12,741,174 5,065,301 17,806,475

- Note to transition disclosures

iy

The follewing explains how applying the new classification requirements of IFRS 9 [ed to changes in classification of certain financial
assets held by the Bank as detailed below:

i

) a. Reclassification frem retired categories with no change in measurement

g' ) In addition to the above, the following debt instruments have been reclassified to new categories under IFRS 9, as their previous
o categories under 1AS 39 were 'retired", with no changes to their measurement basis:

%.'— ------ - (i) Those previously classified as loans and receivables are now classified as measured at amortised cost;

(it} Thase previously classified as at held o maturity are now classified as amortised cost; and
(ili) Those previously classified as other financial liabitities and now classified as measured at amoertised cost.

b. Designation of equity instruments at FVOCI
The Bank has elected to irrevocably designate investments in equity of N3.199 billion in a portfolio of nen-trading equity securities at

FVQOCI as permitted under IFRS 9. These securities were classified as available for sale instrument with some measured at cost less
impairment and cthers carried at fair value. The changes in fair value of such instruments will no lenger be reclassified to profit or loss
when they are disposed of.

Upon transition, the cummutative impairment of N88.951 million would be reversed to retained earnings. The fair value gains of
N672.9million has been recognised at 1 January 2018 on the unquoted equity.

-

c. ECL Computation on loans and advances, investment securities, financial guarantees,placements with banks, other receivables,and
cash in bank under IFRS 9

Impairment allowance on financial assets relating to loans and advances, cash In bank, placements with bank,other receivabes were
previously determined in accordance with the incurred loss model of 1AS 39 Financial Instruments - Recognition and measurement. In

E addition, there has been no impairment charge on investment securities and financial guarantee under IAS 39. Effective 1 January 2018,
the Impairment computation for all these instruments is now done in accordance with the expected credit loss model under IFRS 9. Asat 1

4 January 2018, the Company adopted the general approach for all these instruments in accordance with IFRS 9 and recognised a

L additional impairment of N4.976&billion.

£

L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Interest revenue calculated using effective interest rate method

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Loans and advances £o customers 3,726,222 3,807,948
Cash and short-term funds 3,552,791 320,636
Accrued interest on debt instrument at amortised cost 1,012,618 -
Loans and advances to staff 7,842 10,126
Investment securities - held-to-maturity - 652,565
interest income 8,229,473 4,791,275
interest expense calculated using the effective interest method

Export Development loan (CEN} 847,152 -
Loan from African Export-tmport Bank (AFREXIM) 74,892 504,490
Loan from African Development Bank(AFDB) 73,971 338,848
8% CBN Perpetual Debenture 73,677 73,660
Export Stimulation foan 62,270 62,270
Loan from ADB/FGN/CBN 17,381 17,206
interest expense 1,149,343 996,474

Fees and commission income

Fee and commission income is disaggregated below and includes a total fees in scope of IFRS 15, Revenues from Contracts with

Customars:

Fee income earned from services that are provided at a
point in time:

1,813

Application fee 6,600 550 71,150
Business advisory fee 8,000 : 8,000 -
14,600 550 15,150 1,813
Other cperating income
Recoveries 266,814 101,540
Dividend income 289,434 310,718
Net trading foreign exchange gain 194,532 -
Rental Income 66,755 62,373
Gain from disposal of property, pfant and equipment 5,745 1,985
Other income 6,084 iD,654
Other operating income 829,364 487,270
Credit loss expense/impalrment charges
The table below shows the ECE charges on financial instruments for the year recorded in the proft or loss:
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Loans and advances 15.2 1,407,861 (285,223) 1,576,871 2,699,509
Investment securities: Treasury bilis 16.1.1 39,332 - - 39,332
Due from banks: Placement with banks 14.1 (89,273) - - (89,275)
Other assets: Other receivables 17.1 21,741 - - 21,741
Cash in banks 131 (1,629 - - (1,629
Financial Guarantee 17b.1 (1,155) - - (1,135)
Total impairment loss 1,376,875 (285.223) 1,576,871 2,668,523
The table below shows the impairment charges recorded in profit or loss under 1AS 39 for the year ended 31 December 2017;
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2017
Loans and advances:
Impairment charge/{reversals)
Medium-term direct lending 15.2 752,852
Short-tesm direct tending facilities 15.2 95,902
Exit staff loans 15.2 14,777
863,531
Other assets: 17.1 (50,119
Bue from banks: 14.1 114,281
Cash and bank: 13.31 (7,518)
Loan impairment charges 220,175
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7
a

oo,

9 Personne] expenses

fﬂ in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
%
_ Wages and salaries 1,864,630 1,256,867
{m Net interest on defined benefit abligation 22.1 (16,109 (33,325)
) Pension costs- Defined contribution plan 288,750 194,782
= Other employee cost 7,959 6,172
¢ Personnel expenses 2,145,230 1,424,496
E: 10 Other operating expenses
f """ ' Administrative expenses 948,182 598,094
- Staff travelling 237,623 161,828
o Directors' fee, salaries & expenses 203,161 107,371
t Professional fees 148,972 181,343
) Staff training 113,608 85,948
. Advertising and marketing 92,430 51,326
L Auditors remuneration 23,000 21,000
Staff relocation 14,494 21,874
{ * QOthers 656 1,177
. Net trading foreign exchange losses - 952,054
£ Other operating expenses 1,780,126 2,182,015
e
11 Income tax expense
{ ° The Bank is exempted from Company income tax in accordance with Section 14(1)c) of the Migeriar Export-import Bank Act 1991,
o 12 Earnings/(loss) per share
[
Basic/dituted earnings/(loss) per share amounts is calculated by dividing the net profit/(loss) for the year attributable to ordinary
[ shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding at the reporting date.
4
- The following reffects the profit/(loss) and share data used in the basic/diluted earnings/(loss) per share computations:
[
31 December 31 December
E - in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Profit/Qoss) for the year 1,094,585 (569,167)
i
- in thousands number 2018 2017
€ ) Wen‘ghted average number of ordinary shares for 49,912,571 40,033,426
basic/diluted loss per share
g ! Basic/diluted earning/(loss) per ordinary share (kabo) 2.19 (1.16)
e There have been no other transactions involving ordinary shares between the reporting date and the date of completion of these
[ financial statements which would require the restatement of earnings/(loss) per share. There was no ordinary shares with dilutive
potential as at the reporting date.
. 13 Cash and cash in banks
{
[ As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
o
L Cash on hand 1,44% 1,197
) (ash in banks 5843322 566,291
» 5,844,771 567,488
Allowance for impairment on cash in banks 13.1 (9.318) (10,257}
; Cash and cash in banks 5,835,453 557,231

Cash In banks earns interest at fixed rates based on the bank deposit rates. The Bank has not pledged any of its shert-term deposits i
» to fulfil collateral requirements.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Impatrment allowance for cash in banks

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank’s internal credit rating system
and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

t i Stage 2
S.a‘ge " _g Stage 3 Total
Individual Individual
N '000 N '000 N '000 N '000
Performing 5,843,322 - - 5,843,322
Mon- performing . . ; i
Total 5.843.322 - - 5,843,322
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLs is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2
In thousands of Nigerian N Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amoent as at 1 January 2018 566,291 - - 566,291
New assets purchased or originated 5,302,935 - - 5,302,935
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) (25,904) - - 5,869,226
“At 31 December 2018 5,843,322 - - 5,843,322
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECLS s, as follows:
; Stage 1 Stage 2
In thousands of Nigerian N Individual Individual Stage 3 fotal
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 10,947 - - 10,947
New assets purchased or originated 8,710 - - 8,710
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) (10,339 - - (10,339
Amounts written off - - - -
At 31 December 2018 9,318 - - 9,318
As at 31 December
in thousands of Nigarian Naira Note 2017
Al the beginning of the year 17,775
Reversal in the year (7.518)
At the end of the year 10,257
Due from banks
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
Placements with other banks 16,267,366 ©,112,935
Less: allowance for impaigment 14.1 {575.099) (3831 537>
Due from banks 15,692,267 8,731,398

Placements with banks are made for varying periods of between one day and three morths, depending on the immediate cash
requirements of the Bank, and earn interest at the respective short-term deposit rates,

Mo amount is past due but not impaired.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPQRT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Impairment allowance for Placements with banks

The table below shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating system

and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

E--_. Stage 1 Stage 2
I3 Total
Individual Individual tage 3
EW‘ N '000 N'000 N '000 N 000
Performing 15,111,308 - - 15,111,308
F Non- performing - - 1,156,058 1,156,058
— Total 15,111,308 - 1,156,058 16,267,366
( An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL aliowances is as follows:
[ ’ L & St'at?e ' St.ac?e 2 Stage 3 Total
ds:of Nigerfan Naira® Individual Individual
{ B Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018 7,956,877 - 1,156,058 9,112,935
New assets purchased or originated 9,835,958 - - 9,835,958
E/ Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) (2,681,527) - - (2,681,527)
{,, . At 31 December 2018 15,111,308 - 1,156,058 16,267,366
Stage 1 Stage 2 st 3 tal
[ In:thousands of-Nigerian:Nair Individual Individual age Tota
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 306,458 - 357,916 664,374
E’ New asseis purchased or originated 21,968 - - 21,968
s Payments and assets derecognized or matured
{excluding write offs) (111,243) - - (111,243)
E At 31 December 2018 217,183 - 357,916 575,099
%: ..... . As at 31 December
' in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017
1: Af the beginning of the year 267,256
Charge for the year 114,281
L At the end of the year 381,537
E - Aflowance for impairment relates to placements with liguidated banks.
i . 15 Loans and advances
o As at 31 Pecember 31 December
- in thousands of Nigerian Nalra Note 2018 2017
b
Loans to customers:
E BOt Refinancing facility lending 61,275 61,275
Medium-term direct lending 44,918,075 38,396,177
Short-term direct lerding 17,922,918 13,709,373
[ g L.oans to staff 982,326 750,832
63,884,594 52,917,657
i"‘ Less: Allowance for impairment josses 15.2 (19.634,893) (12,163,820)
f_ Loans and advances 44,249,701 40,753,837
e
[ 3
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Impairment allowance for loans and advances

The table beiow shows the credit guality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based cn the Bank's internal credit #ating
system and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1 Stage 2
individual individual Stage3 Total
Performing 15,589,029 - 15,589,029
High grade - - - -
Standard grade - . - -
Sub-standard grade - - - -
Past due but not impaired - 2,212,863 - 2,212,863
Non- performing . - - -
Individually impaired - - 46,082,702 46,082,702
Total 15,589,029 2,212,863 46,082,702 63,884,594

Impairment allowance for loans and advances

An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL allowances in relation to Loans and advances is, as follows:

Gross carrying amount

Stage 1 Stage 2
_ Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018 2,042,317 1,313,011 49,562,329 52,917,657
New assets purchased or originated 27,080,809 - - 27,080,809
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) (3,249,055} - (12,864,817) (16,113,872)
Transfers to Stage 1 1,273,493 (1,273,493) N -
Transfers to Stage 2 (2,212,863} 2,212,863 - -
Transfers to Stage 3 (9,345,672} (39,518) 9,385,190 -
Foreign exchange adjustments - - - -
At 31 December 2018 15,589,029 2,212,863 46,082,702 63,884,594
Expected credit loss
Stage 1 Stage 2
) thots : __ Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 346,100 285,522 16,303,762 16,935,384
New assets purchased or originated 3,934,513 - - 3,934,513
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (excluding write offs) {474,263) - {1,184,444) (1,658,707)
Transfers to Stage 1 281,130 {281,130 - .
Transfers to Stage 2 @72 272 - -
Transfers to Stage 3 (2,328,680) {4,392) 2,333,072 -
Impact on year end ECL of exposures transferred between stages
duriag the year (4,626) 21 428,011 423,406
Changed tc estimates and assumptions used for ECL calculations 59 <) 232 287
Foreign exchange adjustments - * - -
At 31 December 2018 1,753,961 299 17,880,633 19,634,893
Impairment allowance for laans and advances
A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment for loans and advances in 2017, by class, is as follows:
Medium-term Short-term direct Exit Staff Total
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Mote direct lending tending loans
At 1 Janvary 2017 9,473,474 1,794,647 32,168 11,300,289
impairment charge 8 752,852 95,902 14,777 863,531
At 31 December 2017 10,226,326 1,890,549 46,945 12,163,820
individual impairment 10,226,326 1,890,549 46,945 12,153,820
10,226,326 1,890,549 46,945 12,163,820
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16 Investment securitles
16.1a Debtinstruments at amortised cost

E 31 December 31 December
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017

r Treasury bills 16.1.1 33,179,169 -
Less: affowance for ECL 16.1.1 (46,587) -

E‘" . Total debt instruments measured at amortised cost 33,132,582 -

16.1b  Held-to-maturity

-

<. In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note

[ Treasury hilis - 5,146,589

£ Total held to maturity investments 5,146,589

E‘ i 16.1.1 Impairment losses on investment securities subject to impairment assessment

Debt instruments measured at amaortised cost

The table below shows the credit quality angd the maximum exposure to credit sisk based on the Bank's internal credit rating
system and year-end stage classification. The amounts presented are gross of impairment allowances.

Stage 1 Stage 2
Individual Ingividual Stage 3 Total
N 000 N '000 N 000 N ‘000
Performing 33,179,169 - - 33,179,189
E., Non- performing - - - -
( Total 33,179,169 - - 33,179,169
[" ’ An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the corsesponding ECLS is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2
{ Sirsands of Nigerian Naira Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
Gross carrying amount as at 1 January 2018 5,146,589 - - 5,146,589
E ' Accrued inferest 1,012,618 - - 1,012,618
- New assets purchased or originated 32,166,551 " - 32,166,551
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (exclu (5,146,589) - - (5,146,589)
E At 31 December 2018 33,179,169 - - 33,179,169
[ Stage 1 Stage 2
- : Total
In thousands of Nigerian Individual Individual Stage 3 ota
[ ECL allowance as at 1 January 2018 7.255 - - 7.255
o New assets purchased or originated 46,587 - - 46,587
N Assets derecognized or matured (excluding write-offs (7,253) - - (7,255)
P At 31 December 2018 46,587 - - 46,587
- 16.2a Equity instrument at FVOCI
b 31 December 31 December
In thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
{ Quoted investments:
Equity securities 1,341,023 -
) Ungquoted investments:
E Equities 2,888,440 -
o 4,229,463 -
E, 16,2h Available for sale
Quoted investments:
L £quity securities - 1,257,774

y Unguoted investments:

‘ Equities - 1,941,408
L - 3,199,182
E : The fair value of the quoted equity is based on the quoted price in Nigerian Stock Exchange market.

i
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Other assets
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Prepayments 232,658 63,085
Other receivables 17.2 405,800 200,991
638,458 264,076
Allowance for impairments on other assets 17.1 (209,161 (185.560)
428,357 78,516
Impairment losses on Other receivables subject to impairment assessment

The table beiow shows the credit quality and the maximum exposure to credit risk based on the Bank's internal credit rating
system and year-end stage classification, The amouats presented are gross of impairment allowances.

tage 2
Stage L Stage Stage 3 Total
Individual Individual
N '000 N 000 N'000 N 000
Performing 405,800 - - 405,800
Non- performing - - - -
Total 405,800 - - 405,800
An analysis of changes in the gross carrying amount and the correspending ECLs of other receivables is, as follows:
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Totat
OUSanGs O NIGerian:naia Individual Individual
Gross carrying ameount as at 1 January 2018 200,991 - - 200,991
New assets purchased or eriginated 350,370 - - 390,370
Payments and assets derecognized or matured (exclu (185,561) - - (185,561)
At 31 December 2018 405,800 - - 405,800
5t kN
298 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
cusands of Nigerian-Nalra Individual Individual
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 187,360 - - 187,360
New assets originated or purchased 207,301 - - 207,301
Payments and assets derecognized or matured
(excluding write offs) {185,560) - - {185,560)
At 31 December 2018 209,101 - - 209,101
Alfowance for impairment on other receivables
As at 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2017
Opening balance 235,679
Charged for the year -
Reversed during the year (50,119)
185,560
Financial guarantees
As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Financial guarantees 17b.1 - 37,431
Total - 37.431
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

17 Other assets - Contlnued

176.1 Impairment losses on Financial Guarantee

An analysis of changes in the cutstanding exposures and the corresponding ECLs are, as foltows:

Stage 1 Stage 2
thousan . Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
Outstanding exposure as at 1 January 2018 37,431 - - 37,431
Exposure derecognised or matured/lapsed (exciuding
write ofis) (37.431) " h (37,431
At 31 December 2018 - - - N
Stage 1 Stage 2
In thousands of Nigerian Nair Individual Individual Stage 3 Total
ECLs as at 1 January 2018 1,155 - - 1,155
Exposures derecognized or maturedfiapsed
{excluding write offs) (1,155) . - (1,155)

At 31 December 2018

17.2  Included in other receivables is an amount of ¥164.92 (2017: N146.93) miltion incurred so far in setting up Sealink fimited as pre:
incorporation expense. Sealink Limited once on stream will be operating in the area of shipping goods and services within the sub
sahara african region. The company is expected to commence aperation as soon as all requirements for setting up entities in this
industry have been met. This amount has been fully impaired in note 17.1 pending its recovery. Also, included as part of other
receivable is N208.59 (2017: Nil) miliion AFREXIM dividend receivable,
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
Export Stimulation loan 201 6,722,413 6,660,143
Loan from ADB/FGN 20.2 368,102 348,428
6% CBN Perpetual Debenture 20.4 1,225,152 1,321,428
L.oan from AfDB 20.5 7,800,000 10,402,812
£xport Development loan 20.6 50,833,333 -
Loan from AFREXIM 20.3 - 2,321,042
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 66,949,000 21,053,853
Movements in debt securities issued and other borrowed funds

Al beginning of the year 21,033,853 22,215,315
Additions 20.6 50,000,000 -
Principal repayment (2,530,357} (3,984,102)
Interest accrued 5 1,149,343 996,474
Interest paid (443,102) (671,068)
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) (2,280,737) 2,797,234
At the end of the year 66,949,000 21,053,853

20.1 This relates to a loan granted to the Bank by the Ministry of Finance Incorporated at an annual interest

rate of 1% in 2011 and repayment should be N1 billion per year after the expiration of the 5 year tenure
of the loan. The Bank is currently engaging with Ministry of Finance for restructuring the repayment of
the toan.

20.2 This relates to a loan initially obtained from African Development Bank (AfDB) under AfDB Export

Stimulation loan being managed on behalf of the Federal Government of Nigeria ("FGN"). However, the
loan has been fully paid by the FGN, therefore the balance on the account becomes payable to FGN by the
Bank. The Bank accrues for the interest at the rate of 9% per annum as time value of money in respect of
the balance until it is repaid.

20.3 This represents a US$50,000,000 line of credit facility obtained for refinancing of promissory notes

issued by an Approved Sub-Borrower, discounting invoices accepted by an Approved Sub-Borrower and
refinancing and prefinancing for trade-related activities and/ or projects that generate foreign exchange,
each in connection with an Approved Sub-Borrowers.The amount of advance made or deemed to be made
shall be repayable by the borrower on the repayment date specified in the relevant specific transaction
term agreement. The interest rate on each advance is the percentage rate per annum which is the
aggregate of the applicable Margin and LIBOR. The principal and interest is payable quarterly over five
years after the expiration of the six or twelve months moratorium period. This facility has now been fully
paid during the vear.
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{ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

{---«_ 20 Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds - continued

O 20.4 This represents amount taken over by NEXIM Bank at its inception in 1991 from the Central Bank of

Nigeria {(CBN) on the export credit Rediscounting and Refinancing Facility (RRF) Scheme extended to

f exporters through participating banks. The amount involved is both the debt instruments and bank
' balances which got iransfered to NEXIM Bank by the CBN. The seed fund was called CBN Perpetual

( Debenture with a coupon rate of 8% which was subsequently reduced to 6% per annum. The interest is
- payable quarterly while the principal sum is repayable to CBN on demand.

zn 20.5 [n 2015 African Development Bank (AfDB) granted a loan of $200 million to NEXIM for onward lending to
) small and medium scale companies that engages in buiness activities that supports exports, the loan is

{ backed by Federal Governement sovereign guarantee. The principal and interest is repayable &i annually

over a period of 9 years at the rate of 2.5% per annum. The loan is expected to be disbursed in four

{ tranches (ist tranche $50 million, 2nd tranche $100 million, 3rd and 4th tranche S$50 million

. respectively). In 2015, a sum of $50 miliion has been disbursed, and other tranches will be disbusred

E once it is confirmed that the first tranche disbursed is well utilised.

{ 20.6 During the year 2018, Central Bank of Nigeria granted a 50 billion Naira debenture with 2% coupon rate
for 15 years o the Bank. This facility is to be disbursed to qualified export oriented enterprises who is

[ ) duly registered or incorporated in Nigeria and have satisfactory credit report format in at least two cradit
banks. The loan facility shall be used for acquisition of plant and machinery for development of plantation

[ _, for non-oil export business and woerking capital of non-oil exporf. The interest is due on quarteriy basis on

the aggregate principal amount of the facility.

The Bank has not had any repayment defaults of principal, interest or other breaches with regard to this

E . obligation during 2018 and 2017.

(" 21 Other liabilities

iﬁ *‘ As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
Accrued expenses 1,104,861 706,021

(E' ) Accounts payable and sundry creditors 21.1 3,184,811 2,726,875
o Transformation grant 21.2 10,217 10,217

g-- ; Ministry of Finance Incorporated-Political 513 1.933.589 596 923
& Risk/Gaurantee Fund ) e !

r Post-employment pension {(defined - contribution) 141,909 183,176

o 6,375,387 4,223,212

ey
Lo

21.1 Included in the amoun{ is #2.313 billion (2017: ¥2.313 billion) due to the Federal Government of Nigeria
under the defunct ADB Export Stimulation Loan “Managed funds” in respect of the recoveries made by

Lo the Bank under the Fund, which is yet to be remitted. The ¥2.313 billion is repayable on demand.

Lo

E‘ 21.2 Transformation grant is the outstanding balance of the funds given te the Bank by the Federal
Government to rebrand the Bank as part of the Bank transformation.

P

[

21.3 This balance relates 7% impoert duty surcharge remitted by the Federal Ministry of Finance to the Bank to
L : facilitate the provision of export credit insurance on political risk component of country risk and non-
funded facilities by way of provision of guarantee instruments.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Employee benefit obligations

Defined contribution plan

The defined coniribution plan is a pension plan under which the Bank pays fixed contributions; there is no
legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions. The assets of the plan are held separately
from those of the Bank in a fund under the control of trustees.

The total expense charged to profit or loss of N288.7 million (2017: N194.8 million) represents
contributions payable to these plans by the Bank at rates specified in the rules of the plan.

Defined benefit plan

A defined benefit plan is a gratuity plan that defines an amount of gratuity benefit that an employee is
entitled £o receive on retirement, dependent on one or more factors such as age, years of service and
salary. A full actuarial valuation by a qualified independent actuary is carried out every year.

The plan [liability is measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method, adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses. The defined benefit plan fiability is discounted using rates
equivalent to the market vields af the reporting date of government bonds that are denominated in the
currency in which benefits will be paid, and that have a maturity approximating to the terms of the related
pensian liability.

Legacy fund represents funds invested by the Bank on behalf of Pension Fund under the erstwhile deflned
benefit pension scheme in 2005. Payments are made in monthly to the beneficiaries of the fund.

Net interest (recognised under personal expenses)

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Interest cost on benefit obligation 53,283 50,655
Interest income cn assets (69,392) (83,980)
Net interest {16,109} (33,325

22.2 Net remeasurement {losses)/gains recognised in other comprehensive

s T e
KPR S

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017

Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit obligation 9,030 (68,607
Remeasurement losses on plan assets (13,799) {51,179
Net remeasurement (losses)/gain in OCI 4,769) (119,786)

The factors contributed to the net actuarial loss above are as follows;

in thousands of Nigerian Naira . 2018 2017

Change in economics assumptions €0,229 (66,832)

Pension increases (44,237 7,818

Pensioner mortality (6,962) {4,293)

New member - {(5,300)

Total 2,030 (68,607)
66



-y

ey
1

ey i

iy
'

™y
[

i i B t

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

22 Employee benefit obligations - Centinued
22.3 Net employee defined benefit assets

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Mote 2018 2017
Defined benefit obligations 22.4 (408,492) (407,978)
Fair value of plan assets 22.5 536,567 524,713
Retirement benefit assets 128,075 116,735

22.4 Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017

Opening defined benefit obligations (407,978) (329,033)
interest cost (53,283} (50,655)
Rerneasurement gains/(losses) on obligations 9,030 (68,607)
Benefits paid 43,739 40,317

Closing defined benefit obligations (408,492) (407,378)

There are currently no active member in the plan, as the plan relates to ex-staff who has retired prior to
contributory Pension Reform Act.

Mortality in Service

The rates of mortality assumed for employees are the rates puhlished in the A67/70 Ultimates Tables,
publised jointly by the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the UK.

The following payments are expected contributions to the defined benefit plan in the future

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017
Between 1 and 10 years 128,075 116,735
128,075 116,735
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ Continued
Employee benefit obligations - Continued

Changes in fair value of plan assets are as follows:

As af

31 Pecember

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Opening fair value of plan assets 524,713 532,229
Interest income 69,392 83,980
Benefits paid (43,739) (40,317
Remeasurement loss on plan assets (13,799) (51,179)
Closing fair value of plan assets 536,567 524,713
Actual refurn on the plan assets 55,593 32,801

The net benefit asset arising from the defined benefit obligation and the plan asset represents present
value of economic benefit available in form of reduction in future contribution. Management has assessed
if there is asset ceiling by comparing the present value of those future benefits with the surplus in the
defined penefit plan. The latter was lower than the former, hence no need for asset ceiling.

Tha major categoeries of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:

2018 2017
% %
Fixed term deposit 100 100

The principal assumptions used in determining pension obligations for the Bank's plan are shown below:

As at 31 December 31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
% %

Discount rate 15.8 13.8

Future pension increases 6 6
Mortality rate a (55) Ultimate Table rated down 5 years.

22.6 Sensitivity analysis

gy

£l

FS“\‘"*"\
L

o
Lo

oy

Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumptions, holding
other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benfit obligation by the amounts shown
betow:

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Mov 2018 2017

Discount rate +1% 24,904 28,410
-1% (28,173) {32,603

Pension increase +1% (30,653) {(34,836)
-1% 27,301 30,624

Mortatity rate +1yr (6,554) (7.285)
1yr 7,027 7,515
68



23

NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Issued and paid up share capital and reserves

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Authorised ordinary shares of N1 each 50,000,000 50,000,000
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares of N1 each 49,912,571 49912571

Movement of issued and fully paid

31 December

31 December

in thousands (unit/share) 2018 2017
At 1 January 49,912,571 47,275,135
Paid during the year:

Ministry of Finance Incorporated (MOFD) - 2,637,436
At 31 Becember 49,912,571 49,912,571

In line with the provision of the NEXIM Act, the shareholding is equally shared hetween Ministry of
Finance Incorporate and Central Bank of Nigeria. The statutory share allocation is being paid for over
time.

Accumulated losses
Accumulated losses is the carried forward losses plus current tosses attributable to shareholders.

Dividends
Dividends distribution to the Bank's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the financial statements

in the period in which the dividends are approved by the Bank's shareholders. Dividends that are
proposed but not yet declared are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. Dividends on the
Company's ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are paid or, if earlier,
approved by the Bank's shareholders.

The Bank paid dividend in 2017 in respect of the year ended 31 December 2013 financial statement
of N42.4 million 0.1 kobo per share held as at 31 December 2013.

Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve includes the net cumulative change in the fair value of equity instruments
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income until the investment is derecognised or
impaired.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Issued and paid up share capital and reserves - Continued

Regulatory risk reserve

The regulatory risk reserve includes the difference between the impairment on loans and advances
computed based on the Central Bank of Nigeria Prudential Guidelines and the impairment loss
computed using the expected credit loss model on loans and advances under IFRSs. While the
impairment loss medel computed under IFRS is charged to proit or loss, the excess of regulatory
impairment loss over the impairement loss computed using expected loss model is warehoused here.

Staterent of Prudential adjustments

In fine with the same directive of the CBN, the Bank compared the provision based on the prudential
guidelines with impairment under iFRS for comparative periods and no transfers were made as the
impairment balance under IFRS was higher for the years.”

31 December 31 December
in thousands (unit/Nigerian Naira) 2018 2017
Total impairment based on IFRS 20,209,892 12,163,820
Total impairment based on Central Bank of
Nigeria's Prudential Guidelines {4/,361,874) (32,828,573)
Regulatory risk reserve (27,151,882) (20,764,753}

31 December 31 December
in thousands (unit/Nigerian Naira) 2018 2017
At 1 January 20,764,753 13,612,649
Impact of adopting IFRS 9 (4,771,6564) -
Transfer to accumutated losses 11,158,693 7,152,104
At 31 December 27,151,882 20,764,753

QOther reserve

The other reserve represents the reserves created to cater for the fund maintained for the export
guarantee activities of the Bank. This reserve is a voluntary reserve transferred out of retained
earnings. The underlying fund is invested in the Stanbic IBTC Equity Fund and FSDR Coral Fund.

Cash and cash equivalents

As at 31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note . 2018 2017
Cash on hand 13 1,449 1,197
Cash in banks 13 5,834,004 556,034
Due from banks 14 15,692,267 8,731,398

21,527,720 0,288,629
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[’ NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK
E—‘ NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
26 Financial Risk management
FW‘ 26.2 Credit risk Management
B 26.2.1  Creditrisk
f Credit risk is the risk that the Bank will incur a loss because its customers or counterparties fail to discharge their contractual obligations.
The Bank manages and controls credit risk by setting limits on the amount of risk it is willing to accept for individual counterparties and
E—" for geographical and industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation to such limits.
The Bank has established a credit monitoring process to provide early identification of problems militating against credit performance
{’“’ and taking necessary corrective action,
— Trade areas that enjoy the support of the Bank are visible and invisible exports which inciude, but not fimited to, primary commeodities,
i ) manufactured and semi-manufactered goods, imports for production of export goods, solid minerals and services,
{ Eligible transactions include:
N « All transactions connected with export of goods wholly or partly manufactured in Nigeria;
Ef- - All transactions connected with export of cormmodities which are exportable under the laws of Nigeria;
: - Al transactions connected with projects established for the preduction of export goods or for the production of inputs into the production
- of manufactured goods meant for export;
f ) - Ali export-generating imports, principally raw materials, equipment and spare parts required by a manufacturing exporter; and
S v
- Ali export of services,
[- . Eligible borrowers/beneficiaries of the Bank's facilities/services are: Export Agencies and Exporters duly registered in Nigeria as limited
L liability companies or co-operative societies (whether as manufacturing, merchant exporters or service companies).
. 26.2.2 Impairment assessment (Policy applicable from 1 January 2018)
{ 26.2.2.1 Definition of default and cure
The Bank considers a financial instrument in default and therefere Stage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations when the borrower
E‘ E becomes 90 days past due for short term lending while for project finance {medium term and long term iending), it is when the borrower
Lo becomes 180 days past due on its contractuat payments.
- As part of a qualitative assessment of whether a customer is in default,the Bank also considers a variety of instances that may indicate
E unlikeliness to pay. When such events occur, the Bank carefully considers whether the event should result in treating the customer as
defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL calculations or whether Stage 2 is appropriate. Such events include:
o
L v Inability o meet up with payment deadline,
. + Delay in Implementation e.q. For profect finance if a machine doesn’t arrive as at when due.
i » Working capital Inadequacies
» Macro economic factors such as change in foreign exchange rate.
L 26.2.2.2  The Bank's internal rating and PD estimation process

The Bank's independent Credit Risk Department operates its internal rating models. The models incorporate both gualitative and
quantitative information and, in addition to informatien specific to the borrower, utilise supplemental external information that couid
affect the borrower's behaviour. PDs are adjusted for IFRS 9 ECL calculations to incorperate farward looking information and the IFRS 9
Stage classification of the exposure. This is repeated for each economic scenaries as appropriate.

BOI Refinancing facility lending,Medium term

direct lending,short term direct lending Loans

to staff

The borrowers are assessed by specialised credit risk employees of the bank. The credit risk assessment is based on a credit scoring
model that takes into account various historical, current and forward looking information such as:

* Historical financiat information together with forecasts and budgets prepared by the client. This financial information includes realised
and expected resuits, solvency ratios, fiquidity ratios and other relevant ratios to measure the clients financiat performance. Some of the
indicators are captured in the convenants with the clients and are therefore measured with greater attention.

* Any publicly availabte information in the clients form external parties. This includes external rating grades issued by rating agencies,
independent analyst reports, press release and articles.

* Any macro-econemic cr geographical information, e.g GDF growth relevant for the specific industry and gecgraphical segments where
the client operates.

* Any other objectively supportable information on the guality and abilities of the clients management relevant for the company's
performance.
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26
26.2.2.3

26.2.2.4.

26.2.2.5

26.2.3

Financial Risk management - Continued
Exposure at Default

The exposure at default(EAD) represents the gross carrying amount of the financial instruments subject to the impairment calculation,
addressing Both the client's ability to increase its exposure while approaching default and potential early repayments too.,

To calculate the EAD for a Stage 1 lean, the Bank assesses the possible default events within 12 months for the calculation of the
12mECL. However, if a Stage 1 loan that is expected to defauit in the 12 months from the statement of financial position date and is also
expected to cure and subsequently default again, then all linked default events are taken into account. For Stage 2 and Stage 3 financial
assets, the exposure at default is considered for events over the lifetime of the instruments.

The Bank determines EADs by modelling the range of possible exposure outcomes at various points ia time, corresponding the multiple
scenarios. The IFRS 9 PDs are then assigned to each economic scenario based on the outcome of Bank's models.

Loss given defauit

The Bank segments its perifolic into smalier homogenecus portfelios, based on key characteristics that are relevant to the estimation of
future cash flows. The applied data is based on historically collected loss data and involves a wider set of transaction characteristics ¢e.g.,
product types) as well as borrower characteristics.

Further recent data and forward-fooking economic scenarios are used in order to determine the IFRS 9 LGD rate for each group of
financial instruments, When assessing forward-looking information, the expectation is based on multiple scenarios. Examples of key
inputs involve changes in historical recoveries and outstanding exposure, payment status, coliateral or other factors that are indicative of
losses in the portfolio.

The Bank estimates regulatory and IFRS 9 LGDs on a different basis. Under IFRS 9, Moody's recovery rates are used for unsecured loans
for all the preduct types {BOI refinancing, medium term lending, short term lending) so also LGD rates for secured loans are calcuiated
based on the collateral velues provided. The inputs for these LGD rates are estimated and, where possible, calibrated through back
testing against recent recoveries. These are repeated for each economic scenario as appropriate.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Bank continuously monitors all assets subject to ECLs. In order to determine whether an instrument or a portfolio of instruments is
subject to 12mECL or LTECL, the Bank assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initis! recognition. The
Bank considered an exposures to have significantiy increased in credit risk in credit risk when the IFRS 9 lifetime PD has doubied since
initial recognition.

The Bank also applies a secondary qualitative method for triggering a significant increase in credit risk for an asset, such as moving a
customer/facility to the watch list. In certain cases, the Bank may aiso consider that events explained in Note 2.3 are a significant
increase in ¢redit risk as opposed to a default. If contractual payments are meore thas 30 days past due for short term lending and 90
days past due for project finance {medium term and long term iending), the credit risk is deemed to have increased significantly since
initial recognition.

Analysis of inputs to the ECL model under multiple economic scenarios

An overview of the approach to estimating ECLs is set out in Mote 2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies and in Nete 2.2
Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. To ensure compieteness and accuracy, the Bank obtains the data used
from third party sources (Central Bank of Nigeria, Nigeria Bureau of Statistics, BM1 Research, Trading Economics ete.) and a team of
expert within its credit risk department verifies the accuracy of inpuis to the Bank’ ECL models including determining the weights
attributable te the multiple scenarios. The following tables set cut the key drivers of expected loss and the assumptions used for the
Bank's base case estimate, ECLs based on the base case, plus the effect of the use of multiple economic scenarios as at 1 January 2018
and 31 December 2018.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of assets and fiabilities

The table below shows an analysis of assets and liabilities analysed according to when they are expected

to be recovered or settied.

Within one More than
in thousands of Nigerian Naira year or less one year Total
At 31 December 2018
Cash and cash in banks 5,835,453 - 5,835,453
Due from banks 15,692,267 - 15,692,267
Loans and advances 2,873,778 41,375,923 44,249,701
Investment securities:
Equity instruments at FVOCI - 4,229,463 4,229,463
Debt instruments at amortised cost 33,132,582 - 33,132,582
Property, plant and equipment - 2,515,805 2,515,805
Intangible assets - 16,508 16,508
Other assets 429,357 - 429,357
Net employee defined benefit assets - 128,075 128 075
Total Assets 57.963,437 48,265,774 106,229,211
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 1,593,254 65,355,746 66,949,000
Other liabilities 6,375,387 - 6,375,387
Total Liabilities 7,968,641 65,355,746 73,324,387
Net 49,994,796 (17,089,972 32,904,824
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities - Continued
Within one More than

in thousands of Nigerian Naira year or less one year Total
At 31 December 2017
Cash and cash in banks 557,231 - 557,231
Due from banks 8,731,398 - 8,731,398
Loans and advances 44,375 40,709,462 40,753,837
Investment securities:

Available-for-sale - 3,199,182 3,199,182

Held-to-maturity 5,146,589 - 5,146,589
Property, plant and eguipment - 2,619,716 2,619,716
Intangible assets - 2 2
Other assets 78,516 - 78,516
Net employee defined benefit assets - 116,735 116,735
Total Assets 14,558,109 46,645,097 61,203,206
Debt securities issued and other borrowed funds 2,669,470 18,384,383 21,053,853
Other liabilities 4,223,212 - 4,223,212
Total Liabilities 6,892,682 18,384,383 25,277,065
Net 7,665,427 28,260,714 35,926,141
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
Contingent liabilities, commitments and leasing arrangements

The Directors are of the opinion that all known liabilities and commitments, which are relevant in the
assessment of the state of financial affairs of the Bank, have been taken into consideration in the
preparation of the financial statements.

To meet the financial needs of customers, the Bank enters into various irrevocable commitments and
contingent liabilities. These consist of undrawn commitments to fend.

Even though these obligations may not be recognised on the statement of financial position, they do
contain credit risk and are therefore part of the overall risk of the Bank (see Note 26).

Letters of guarantees commit the Bank to make payments on behalf of customers in the avent of a
specific act, generally related to the import or export of goods.

l.egal claims

Litigation is a common occuirence in the banking industry due to the nature of the business
underiaken. The Bank has formal controls and policies for managing legal claims. Once professional advice
has been obtained and the amount of loss reasonably estimated, the Bank makes adjustments to account
for any adverse effects which the claims may have on its financial standing. At the reporting date, The
Bank is involved in various litigation suits in the ordinary course of its business. The actions are being
contested and the Directors are of the opinion that none of the cases are likely to have a material adverse
effect on the Bank.

L.ease arrangements

Operating lease commitments - Bank as lessee

The Bank has entered into commercial leases for premises. These leases have an average life of between
one to five years with no renewal option included in the contracts. There are no restrictions place upon the
lessee by entering into thase leases.

There is no future minimum lease rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases as at 31
December 2018 (2017: Nil)

Operating lease commitments - Bank as lessor

The Bank acts as lessor of office premises. These leases have an average life of between one to two years
with no renewal option included in the contracis. There are no restricitions placed upon the lessee by
entering into these leases.

There is no future minimum lease rentals recefvable under non-canceltable operating leases as at 31
December 2018 (2017: Nil)
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[ NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

[- NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ Continued
f 29 Related party disclosures

F Compensation to key management personnef of the Bank
-

£

Key management personnel is defined as members of the Board of Directors of the Bank.

Compensation

—_

¢ in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
i Short-term employee benefits 132,584 102,400
e Retirement benefit costs 92,809 66,776
= 225,393 169,176
t Non-executive directors do not receive pension entitlements from the Bank.

-

‘ Chairman and Directors’ emoluments

£
£ in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
r
= Fees

{ Chairman 5,103 -
Other Directors 50,170 -

{' : 55,273 -
Emoluments as executives 225,393 169,176
{ 280,666 169,176
'{ i The highest paid Director 61,009 48,524
""" Number of Directors (excluding the chairman) with the following emolument range were:

L. 2018 2017

o Number Number

£

[ N&,800,001 - N6,900,000 3 3

Information on employees

{ y

- Staff

L. Average number of persons employed in the financial year and the related staff costs were as follows:
i 2018 2017
) Nurmnber Number
L Managerial 27 24

i Senjor staff 41 28
L Junior staff 94 87

& 162 139
L.

‘ The related staif costs, salaries and allowances and pension amounted to ¥2,145,230,000 (2017 -
Q~ #1,424,496,000).
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Related party disclosures - Continued
The average gross salaries range and number of persons employed (excluding directors) in the Bank during
the year.

2018 2017
Number Number
N N
1,800,001 - 2,600,000 a7 29
2,600,001 - 3,500,000 41 24
3,500,001 - 4,000,000 5 2
4,000,001 - 5,000,000 28 25
5,000,001 - 6,000,000 & Above 41 59
162 139

Key management personnel and their immediate relatives engaged in the following transactions with the
Bank during the year:

31 December 31 December
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017
Loans and advances 495,279 231,820
Interest income earned during the year 14,742 6,900

The Bank has applied the exemption granted by IAS 24 relating to the disclosure reguirements in relation
to related party transactions and outstanding balances with (a) a government that has control and
significant influence over the Bank (b) another entity that is a related party because the same government
has control or significant influence over both the Bank and the other entity.

Capital management

The Bank’s objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the equity on the face of
statement of financial position, are:

- To maintain a set minimum ratio of total capital to total risk weighted assets in line with the regulatory
reguirement. The Bank’s capital adequacy ratio is 30% (2017: 53%) compared 1o a minimum rafic of 10 per
cent prescribed by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

- To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns
to shareholders and benefits to other stakeholders; and

- To maintain a strong capital position necessary for its long term financial health, and to support the
development of its business.

The Bank is subject to capital requirements by a regulatory body such as the Central Bank of Nigeria
(CBN).

The Bank maintains an actively managed capital base o cover risks inherent in the business and meet the
capital adequacy requirements of the local banking supervisor, Central Bank of Nigeria. The adequacy of
the Bank's capital is monitored using, among other measures, the rules and ratios established by the
Central Bank of Nigeria supervising the Bank.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued

Capital management - Continued
The Bank manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic

conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Bank may adjust the amount of dividend payment to shareholders. No changes have baen made to the
objectives, policies and processes from the previous years. However, they are under constant review by

the Board.

Requlatory capital
As at

31 December

31, Pecember

in thousands of Nigerian Naira Note 2018 2017

Tier 1 capital

Issued and paid up share capital 23 49,912,571 49,912,571

Accumulated losses 23 (40,507,666) (35,666,929)
Other reserves 23 500,000 500,000

Shareholders' fund 9,504,905 14,745,642

Less:

Intangible assets 19 (16,508) )
Total 9,888,397 14,745,640

Total regulatory capital 9,888,397 14,745,640

Risk-weighted assets 32,843,822 27,632,777

Total regulatory capital expressed

as a percentage of total risk- 30% 53%
weighted assets

Minimum Capital Requirement Ratio by CBN 10% 10%

Event after reporting period

No significant events has occurred since the reporting date which reguires adjustment of, or further

disclosure in the financial statements.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 April 2019.
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NIGERIAN EXPORT-IMPORT BANK

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDED

For the year ended

31 December

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 % 2017 %

Grossincome 9,143,987 5,280,358

Interest expenses (1,149,343 (996,474)
7,994,644 4,283,883

Impairment charges for credit losses (2,668,523) (920,175)
5,326,121 3,363,708

Bought in material and services (1,587.,887) (2,041,772)

Value added 3,738,234 100 1,321,936 100

Applied as follow:

In payment to employees

Personnel expenses 2,145,230 57 1,424,496 108

Retained in the Bank

Deprecialion 306,180 8 325,597 25

Amortization - 0 768 0

Fair value reserve 192,239 5 140,242 11

Profit/(foss) for the year 1,094,585 29 (569,167) (43)

Value added 3,738,234 100 1,321,936 100

Value added statement represents the wealth created by the efforis of the bank and its employees’
efforts based on ordinary activities and the allocation of that wealth heing created between employees,

shareholders, and that retained for the future creation of more wealth.
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NIGERIAN EXPORTJMPORT BANK

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Statement of financial position
As at

31 December

31 December

31 December

31 December

31 December

in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Assets
Cash and ¢ash in banks 5835453 557,231 1,135,299 1,815,896 1,223,471
Due from banks 15,692,267 8,731,398 8,313,001 41,122,764 6,338,470
Loans and advances 44,249.701 40,753,837 44,577.420 44,061,658 37.566,171
Investment securities:
Equity instruments at FVOCI 4229463 - - - -
Available-for-sale “ 3,189,182 2948778 2,894,645 1,452 455
Debt instrument at amorlised cost 33,132,582 - - - -
Heid-to-maturity B 5,146,589 2,679,717 1,308,781 1,647,129
Praperty, ptant and equipment 2,515,805 2,619,716 2,740,524 3,057,756 3,059,364
Intangible assets 16,508 2 770 5,015 12,038
Net employee defined benefit assets 128,075 116,735 203,196 B 107,933
Cther assets 429,357 78,516 134,482 364,878 572,380
106,229,211 61,203,206 59,733,167 54,731,403 51,977.421
Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities
Z‘fé:ec””“es issued and other borrowed 66,949 000 21,053 853 22215315 16,502,919 10,876,370
Other liabilities 6,375,387 4,223,212 3,638,083 4,059,362 4,057,375
Nei employee defined benefit obligation - - - 18,236 -
73,324,387 25,277,065 25,853,398 23,580,517 14,833,745
Equity
Issued and paid up share capital 49,912,571 49,912,571 47,275,135 48,731,851 42,914,780
Accumuiated losses (45,940,592) (35,666,229) (27,783,519) (13,188,174) (10,884,651)
Reguiatcry risk reserve 27,151,882 20,764,753 13,612,648 ,823,909 4,294,422
Fair value reserve 1,280,963 415,746 275,504 283,300 219,125
Other reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Total equity 32,904,824 35,826,141 33,879,762 41,150,886 37,043,676
Totat liabilities and equity 106,228,211 61,203,208 50,733,167 54,731,403 51,977,421
Profit or loss
Forthe year ended
in thousands of Nigerian Naira 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Gross eamings 9,143,988 5,280,358 5,660,824 5573776 5,068,974
Interest expenses {1,149,343) (996,474) (548,752) (501,337} (312,245)
Credit loss expensefimpairment charges (2,668,523) {920,175} {8,963,101) (803,311) (484,061)
Profitf{loss) before income tax 1,094,585 (569,167) (8,030,117) 372,022 85,131
Income tax expenses - - - - -
Profit(loss) after tax 1,094,585 (569,167} (8.030,117) 372,022 85,131
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